
TOWN OF HOPKINTON
SELECT BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, April 25, 2023 6:00 PM
Hopkinton Town Hall, 18 Main St, Hopkinton, MA - Room 215/216

(Executive Session will be held in Room 211)

Please click the link below to join the meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84982716216?pwd=T1J3eTFOOW9uak5NZnBrZHBXZklBUT09
Passcode: 287407
Or One tap mobile :
US: +13017158592,,84982716216# or +13052241968,,84982716216#

Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 301 715 8592 or +1 305 224 1968 or +1 309 205 3325 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 876 9923 or +1

646 931 3860 or +1 253 205 0468 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 360 209 5623 or +1 386 347 5053
or +1 408 638 0968 or +1 507 473 4847 or +1 564 217 2000 or +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 689 278
1000 or +1 719 359 4580
Webinar ID: 849 8271 6216
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kfgX5wACD

6:00 PM CALL TO ORDER
1. EXECUTIVE SESSION

a. Pursuant to M.G.L. c.30A, §21(a) (purpose 2) to consider strategy with respect to
negotiations with non-union personnel (Town Manager and Police Chief ), including
vacation payout;

b. Pursuant to M.G.L. c.30A, §21(a) (purpose 6) to consider the purchase, lease, sale or
value of real estate in relation to properties in the vicinity of Town Hall, the Jenner
Property (Map R12 Block 9 Lot 0), 0 Spring Street, Map R23 Block 100 Lot 0 West
Main Street, Map R23 Block 73 Lot A and Block 73 Lot B Rear West Main Street, and
3 contiguous parcels on College Street totalling 20.74 acres because an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the Board.

c. Pursuant to M.G.L. c.30A, §21(a) (purpose 3) to consider strategy with respect to
litigation: 1) New England Laborer’s Training Trust Fund, et al. v. Town of Hopkinton,
et al. Civil Action No. 2381-CV-00948, and 2) Costa Brothers Masonry Inc. v Suretec
Insurance Co. and Avatar Construction Corp. v Town of Hopkinton Civil Action No.
2281-CV-03297, because an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the
litigating position of the Board;

d. Approval of Executive Session Minutes (4/4/23)

6:44 PM CALL TO ORDER - OPEN SESSION
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

6:45 PM PUBLIC FORUM
3. Residents are invited to share ideas, opinions or ask questions regarding Town

Government.

Page 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84982716216?pwd=T1J3eTFOOW9uak5NZnBrZHBXZklBUT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kfgX5wACD


6:45 PM PUBLIC HEARING - APPLICATION FOR MGL CH. 138 SECTION 12 ALL ALCOHOL
4. LICENSE - ORALE INC. - 22-24 MAIN STREET

The Select Board will hold a public hearing to consider an application for a new Section
12 All Alcohol On-Premises License for Orale Inc. d/b/a Orale Mexican Cuisine, a new
restaurant located at 22-24 Main St. The Board will also consider approving an
Entertainment License for Karaoke on Friday and Saturday nights, with an indoor
capacity of no more than 49 people including all patrons and employees at all times.
Supporting Exhibits: Applications; Permitting Team Comments

6:55 PM SPECIAL TEMPORARY ALCOHOL LICENSE - HOPKINTON CENTER FOR THE ARTS
5. (HCA)FUNDRAISER

The Select Board will consider approving a Special Temporary Alcohol License for
Gianluca Queiroli, on behalf of the HCA. The fundraiser event is to be held on May 13,
2023 from 6 p.m. to 10 p.m with an anticipated 80-100 guests in attendance, at 98
Hayden Rowe. The alcohol will be served by TIPS certified servers and will be supplied by
Wine Empire of Ashland.
Supporting Exhibits: Application; Permitting Team Comments

7:00 PM HOPKINTON CENTER FOR THE ARTS UPDATE
6. The Select Board will receive an update from Kelly Grill, Executive Director, about the

Hopkinton Center for the Arts.
Supporting Exhibits: HCA proposal for a full liquor license

7:10 PM APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMITTEES
7. The Select Board will consider appointing Veda Kerr and Joe Bruso to the Board of

Registrars (Republican; nominees of the Republican Town Committee), with terms
expiring on 1st February 2024 and 1st February 2025.

7:15 PM PFAS DISCUSSION
8. The Select Board and Board of Health will review the Town’s policies relating to per- and

polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) in public and private drinking water supply.

7:30 PM EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS DRILL AT HOPCO, 52 WILSON STREET
9. The Select Board will receive an update from Chief Miller, Chief Bennett and Town

Manager regarding an emergency preparedness drill at the Hopkinton liquified natural
gas (LNG) plant at 52 Wilson St.
Supporting Exhibits: Eversource Flyer

7:35 PM CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING - STREET ACCEPTANCE
10. The Select Board will hold a continued public hearing pursuant to Massachusetts

General Laws Chapter 82 Section 21, to discuss accepting and laying out the following
streets as a public ways:

● Foxhollow Road
● Box Mill Road

The Planning Board and the Select Board have submitted an article into the 2023 Annual
Town Meeting to accept the streets as public ways. The Planning Board recommends
acceptance of Box Mill Road. The Planning Board is anticipated to make a
recommendation regarding Foxhollow Road on April 24.

Page 2



Supporting Exhibits: Planning Board Report - Box Mill Rd.; Street Acceptance Plans

7:40 PM FY 24 BUDGET UPDATE AND MAY 1, 2023 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
11. The Select Board will:

a. Receive a FY 24 Comprehensive Budget update;
b. Consider reviewing draft Motions including unpaid bills from prior years, proposed

Keefe Tech Capital Stabilization Fund, Community Preservation Fund Balance,
Revolving Fund Balances and proposed Payment-In-Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) Agreement
on Wilson Street.

c. The Select Board will consider making recommendations on Annual Town Meeting
Articles 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 23, 24, 35, 36 and 39.

d. The Select Board will review its presentations to Town Meeting.
Supporting Exhibits: Draft Warrant Articles & Motions Document; Select Board Required
Recommendations; Revolving Fund Information

8:00 PM CONSENT AGENDA
12. The Select Board will consider the following consent agenda:

a. MINUTES - The Select Board will consider approving the Minutes of the April 4, 2023
meeting.

b. PARADE PERMIT APPLICATIONS- The Select Board will consider approving the following
parade permit applications:

1) PRIDE PARADE - The event is scheduled to be held on June 11, 2023 from 1-4
p.m. There are no road closures requested. The parade will start and end at the
Hopkinton Center for Arts, 98 Hayden Rowe.

2) NEW ENGLAND CHINESE AMERICAN ALLIANCE - The event is scheduled to be
held on May 20, 2023, with a rain date of May 21, 2023. There are no road
closures requested. The parade will take place along the Boston Marathon
course starting at Hopkinton at around 7:30 a.m. and ending at Boston Common.

Supporting Exhibits: Parade permit applications; Permitting team comments

8:05 PM TOWN MANAGER REPORT
13. Town Manager will report on the following:

a. Main Street Corridor Project
b. Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) treatment project
c. Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (MWRA) Southborough Interconnection

project
Supporting Exhibits: Town Manager Report

8:15 PM VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION
14. The Select Board will continue considering options and opportunities for recognizing

town volunteers.

8:25 PM LIAISON REPORTS/BOARD INVITES
15. Supporting Exhibit: FY 23 Liaison Assignments

8:30 PM FUTURE BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
16. Board members will identify future agenda items.

Supporting Exhibit: Board Member Future Agenda Items

Page 3



8:35 PM ADJOURN

Correspondence to Select Board

1. Planning Board Decision of Site Plan Review - The Trails
2. Thank you - HHS Robotics
3. Support for South St. Rezoning
4. I-495/I-90 Interchange Improvements Project: Design of I-495 and Ramp WN Virtual Public

Information Meeting April 26, 2023

Upcoming Select Board Meetings

1. May 1, 2023 (Annual Town Meeting)
2. May 9, 2023
3. May 23, 2023
4. June 6, 2023
5. June 20, 2023

Town Hall is accessible; the public may attend in person or remotely. If accommodations/modifications are needed,
please contact the Town Manager’s office at 508-497-9701.

The listed matters on the agenda are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair to be discussed at the meeting. Not all items
may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. Unless
an agenda item is a posted public hearing, the matter may be considered earlier than the indicated time if there are last minute
cancellations or other unforeseen events which cause the Board to move more quickly through the agenda.

Page 4



























Permitting Team Comments
Section 12 All Alcohol & Entertainment License- Orale INC.

SB Meeting- 04/25/2023

April 4, 2023

.The DPW has no comment on this application.

John K. Westerling
Director of Public Works, Hopkinton DPW
____________________________________________________________________________

April 4, 2023.

The Health Department approved the opening of Orales, Inc. this afternoon, on April 4, 2023.
Approval is dependent on Select Board approval.

Shaun McAuliffe
Director of Health
____________________________________________________________________________

April 5, 2023.

The FD will work with Inspectional Services on the Entertainment License to ensure all
necessary codes are met and in place for this application.

Chief Miller
Hopkinton Fire Department.
____________________________________________________________________________

April 5, 2023

The Building Department will be working with the restaurant owners for compliance.

Chuck Kadlik
Director of Municipal Inspections
____________________________________________________________________________

April 10, 2023

Attached please find conditions specific to the Entertainment License for 22-24 Main St from the
Building and Fire Departments.
____________________________________________________________________________



April 20, 2023

The PD has no comment.

Chief Bennett
Hopkinton Police Department
____________________________________________________________________________





TOWN OF HOPKINTON
OFFICE OF THE SELECT BOARD

LEGAL NOTICE
PUBLIC HEARING

MGL CH. 138 SECTION 12 RESTAURANT APPLICATION
FOR A NEW ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE
THE ORALE INC d/b/a ORALE MEXICAN RESTAURANT

22 MAIN ST, HOPKINTON, MA

The Hopkinton Select Board will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, April 25, 2023 at 6:45 p.m
on an application for a new Section 12 All Alcoholic Beverages License for Orale Inc d/b/a
Orale Mexican Restaurant, located at 22 Main Street, Hopkinton, MA under M.G.L. c.138,
Sec12.
The public hearing will be held at Town Hall, 18 Main Street, Hopkinton MA, Room 215/216;
the public may attend in person or via Zoom. Additional information on the application and the
Zoom meeting connection for this hearing may be obtained by emailing Vasudha Dutta at
vdutta@hopkintonma.gov, by calling 508-497-9701, or via the online meeting calendar and the
Select Board agenda for this meeting at www.hopkintonma.gov. Town Hall is handicap
accessible

Amy Ritterbusch, Chair.
Hopkinton Select Board.

18 Main Street, Hopkinton, MA 01748 | 508-497-9700 | selectboard@hopkintonma.gov

http://www.hopkintonma.gov/






Permitting Team Comments
One Day Special Alcohol Permit- Hopkinton Center for Arts

Select Board Meeting- 04/25/2023

April 10, 2023

I approve the Litter Control Plan and have no other comments on the application.

John Westerling
Director DPW

________________________________________________________________________

April 10, 2023

The Hopkinton Health Department approves the application, as commercially manufactured and
licensed beverages will be served.

Shaun McAuliffe
Health Director
____________________________________________________________________________

April 10, 2023

From the FD's side, if the event is moved inside, room occupancy needs to be adhered to.

William R. Miller
Hopkinton Fire Department
____________________________________________________________________________

April 19, 2023

PD has no further comment.

Chief Bennett
Hopkinton Police Department
____________________________________________________________________________



ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSD WVD

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF POLICY EXPTYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTEDCLAIMS-MADE OCCUR $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
PRO-POLICY LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGGJECT 

OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

$(Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $AUTOS ONLY AUTOS
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE

$AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $
PER OTH-
STATUTE ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMITDESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Y / N
N / A

(Mandatory in NH)

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION    DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.    NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY  REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION  OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,  THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS  ISSUED  AS  A  MATTER  OF  INFORMATION  ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR  NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR  ALTER  THE  COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.    THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF  INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A  CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:    If  the  certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If  SUBROGATION  IS  WAIVED,  subject  to  the  terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

$

$

$

$

$

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

4/3/2023

License # 1780348

(508) 528-3310 (508) 528-3887

22292

Wine Empire LLC
12B West Union St
Ashland, MA 01721

A 1,000,000

Z2NH789557 10/4/2022 10/4/2023 1,000,000
Liquor Liability 5,000

1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

Liquor Liab 1,000,000

Evidence of Insurance

Evidence of Insurance

WINEEMP-01 GSCHICK

Keefe Insurance Agency, LLC
51 West Central Street
Franklin, MA 02038

Garrett Schick

info@keefeins.com

Hanover Insurance Company

X
X

X

X















HCA intended to apply for a liquor license

Seven years ago the HCA and the town of Hopkinton entered into an agreement
regarding alcohol service for internal and external events at the center. This
agreement requires the following:

For any internal art related event the HCA must use a 12C licensed caterer to
serve alcohol.
For any outside rental the same 12C caterer must be used and the HCA is
limited in the number and size of outside rentals it can host.
If HCA chooses to use an alcohol provider that does not have a 12C caterers
license they must apply for a one day liquor license through the town of
Hopkinton’s regular process.

While this agreement has served us well for many years it has now become
unsustainable for the following reasons.

1) The cost of hiring 12C licensed caterers for our internal events has
exceeded $10,000 per year.

2) The timing and additional insurance costs of applying for a one day liquor
license have become prohibitive for both internal and external rentals.

3) Many of HCA events such as art receptions, plays and donor receptions
are too small for external caterers to take on as they do not make enough
money to justify the staff costs

Due to these constraints the HCA has begun the process of applying for a full
liquor license. The benefits to the organization are as follows:

1) Having our own license will allow HCA art events to generate income
rather than be a cost.

2) The HCA can offer alcohol service at smaller events like art openings and
small donor events.

3) 3) The HCA can offer alcohol service to outside rentals and take
advantage of another revenue stream.



With the growth of the HCA over the last several years there have been a
number of changes that put us in a stronger position to manage the needs that
come along with owning a liquor license.

1) In 2022 we hired event manager Denise Tracy, who books all of our
musical talent and who has many years of experience running a music
venue that serves alcohol. Denise was most recently the owner/manager
of Jasper Hill in Holliston and Millis. She will serve as our manager of
record.

2) We have a much larger pool of staff and volunteers who will help manage
crowd control, inventory and service for our event needs.

3) In the seven years we have been serving alcoholic beverages at our
events we have not had one issue or complaint.

4) We have the support of neighbors, the police chief and the schools.

I am coming before you today to answer any questions or concerns about the
HCA moving forward with our application in the coming weeks.

Sincerely

Kelly Grill
Executive Director, HCA
kelly@hopartscenter.org
508 331-0454

mailto:kelly@hopartscenter.org


******** THIS IS A TRAINING EXERCISE ******** 
 

Neighborhood Handout 
Routine Safety Exercise 

 
 
 

Eversource is conducting a routine safety exercise drill at the natural gas facility in 
your neighborhood. 
 
Eversource is conducting an emergency preparedness drill at the Hopkinton liquified natural gas 
(LNG) plant. This drill will include simulated response from Hopkinton first responders (fire, police 
and medical emergency units). 
 
Eversource routinely conducts emergency preparedness training in the communities where our LNG 
facilities are located. These exercises allow us to review and improve current response procedures in 
the unlikely event of an emergency. 
 
Where is the LNG Plant located? 
52 Wilson Street, Hopkinton, MA 01748 
 
When will the training drill occur? 
Thursday, May 4, 2023, from 8AM to 4PM 
 
What can I expect to see or hear? 
You may see emergency lights, smoke simulators and fire hoses spraying water within the Eversource 
LNG Plant as emergency response activities are tested. 
 
Does this exercise pose any danger to me, my home or my family? 
No. There is no danger to you or anyone participating in this drill.   No toxic materials of any kind will 
be used, and no individuals will be at risk for injury. 
 
Safety First and Always 
At Eversource, safety is always a TOP priority. Conducting emergency training drills is one way in 
which we continue to provide natural gas service reliably and safely to our customers and the 
communities we serve.  Please remember, this is ONLY A DRILL. 
 
More information 
If you have questions about this drill, please call Eversource Emergency Preparedness at  
(508) 305-6985 
 
 

 
Eversource.com 



TOWN OF HOPKINTON
OFFICE OF THE

PLANNING BOARD
18 Main Street, Hopkinton MA 01748
(508) 497-9745

March 23, 2019

Amy Ritterbusch, Chair
Select Board
18 Main Street
Hopkinton, MA 01748

Re: Street Acceptance Report

Dear Amy:

Pursuant to the requirements of Mass. General Laws Chapter 41 Section 81I, the Planning Board
provides this report relative to the two streets proposed for acceptance as public ways at the 2023
Annual Town Meeting.

The Board voted on January 23, 2023 to submit an article into the annual Town Meeting Warrant
recommending acceptance of the following public way:

Box Mill Road

Box Mill Road – Off Leonard Street
The Box Mill Road subdivision was approved by the Planning Board in 2016. The developer
constructed the roadway and the resulting building lots were established through the
Approval-Not-Required (ANR) process. This subdivision was further amended to allow for two
additional lots as a result of a Board of Appeals Variance decision and the subsequent ANR
endorsed in 2022. The subdivision was amended in 2022 to address stormwater issues
associated with roadway design. The Board’s consulting engineer has inspected the road
construction and reviewed the as-built plan. This review has resulted in confirmation that all
outstanding issues have been addressed (March 10, 2023).

There is 440 feet of roadway serving 5 new lots. The Board holds a $102,560.00 performance
guarantee.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Gary Trendel
Chair



















 
 
Draft 4/21/2023 

The Middle School is accessible. If accessibility accommodations/modifications are needed, please 
contact the Town Manager’s office at 508-497-9701 by April 27, 2023.  
Motions Document Page 1 
 
 

 
 

 
Hopkinton Annual Town Meeting 

May 1, 2023 
 
 
 

WARRANT ARTICLES AND MOTIONS 
 
  



 
Motions Document Page 2 

 

REPORTS 

 
ARTICLE: 1 Acceptance of Town Reports Sponsor: Select Board 

 
To hear the Reports of Town Officers, Boards and Committees. 
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendation: Select Board recommends Approval. 
   
  Motion (Select Board): We move that the Town accept the Reports of    
  Town Officers, Boards and Committees. 
   
  Vote Needed: Simple Majority.  
 

FINANCIAL – FISCAL YEAR 2023 

 
ARTICLE: 2 FY 2023 Supplemental Appropriations and Transfers Sponsor: Town Manager 
 

To see if the Town will vote to transfer from available funds or otherwise provide a sum or sums 
of money to supplement operating budgets and various accounts for the fiscal year ending on 
June 30, 2022. 
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendation:  Select Board recommends Approval. 

Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
 

Motion (Appropriation Committee): We move that the Town vote to  (1) transfer the 
sum of $425,462 (FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED SIXTY 
TWO DOLLARS) from Certified Free Cash to the Fiscal Year 2023 Snow and Ice Removal 
Budget.  
 

  Vote Needed: Simple Majority.  
 

ARTICLE: 3 Unpaid Bills from Prior Fiscal Years Sponsor: Town Manager 
 

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or otherwise 
provide a sum or sums of money to pay unpaid bills from prior fiscal years, in accordance with 
the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 64, of the Massachusetts General Laws. 
 

Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto.  
 

Required Recommendation: Select Board recommends Approval.  



 
Motions Document Page 3 

 

Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
 

Motion (Appropriation Committee): We move that the Town vote to transfer from 
Certified Free Cash the sum of $28,497.45 (TWENTY EIGHT THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED 
NINETY SEVEN DOLLARS AND FORTY FIVE CENTS) for the following bills incurred in a 
previous year, in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 44, Section 64 of the 
Massachusetts General Laws, as follows: 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

Vote Needed: Four-Fifths Majority.  
 

FINANCIAL – FISCAL YEAR 2024 

 
ARTICLE: 4 Set the Salary of Elected Officials Sponsor: Select Board 

 
To see if the Town will vote to fix the salary or compensation of all the elected officials of the 
Town in accordance with Chapter 41, Section 108, of the Massachusetts General Laws. 
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendations:  Select Board recommends Approval. 

Appropriation Committee recommends ______. 
 

Department Vendor Amount 

Town Manager Miyares & Harrington LLP $ 12,438.50  

Public Works Hiller's Pizza $ 107.95  

Police  Waterlogic $ 382.20  
Trail Coordination & 

Management Committee Michael C. Boelsen $ 1,200.00  

Facilities Scott's Landscaping, Inc. $ 333.00  

Facilities Hopkinton Business Center LLC $ 1,473.50  

Facilities Radiant Cleaning $ 5,470.92  

Facilities, Engineering Gatehouse Media $ 484.84  

Recycling Center Chase/Harris Portable Toilets $ 267.00  

Employee Benefits Middlesex County Retirement $ 4,967.54  

Town Clerk / Public Works Hopkinton Police Department $ 1,372.00  

 TOTAL $ 28,497.45  



 
Motions Document Page 4 

 

Motion (Appropriation Committee): We move that the Town vote to fix the salary of the 
elected Town Clerk for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2023, at $79,519.45 (SEVENTY 
NINE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED NINETEEN DOLLARS AND FORTY FIVE CENTS). 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 5 Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Sponsor: Town Manager 
 

To hear and act on reports and recommendations of the Appropriation Committee and to see if 
the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, borrow or otherwise 
provide a sum or sums of money for the operation and maintenance of Town Departments for 
the fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2023, and that such sums be expended for such purposes 
under the direction of the respective Town Officers, Boards and Committees. 
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendations: Select Board recommends _____.  

Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
 
Motion (Appropriation Committee): We move that the Town vote to appropriate: 

 
● $108,589,950  to the General Fund; and 
●        $233,430  to the Community Preservation Fund; and 
●     $2,091,498  to the Sewer Enterprise Fund; and 
●     $2,361,354  to the Water Enterprise Fund 

 
for a total of $113,277,232 (ONE HUNDRED THIRTEEN MILLION TWO HUNDRED 
SEVENTY SEVEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED THIRTY TWO DOLLARS) for the purposes 
itemized and described in the Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget of the Town, in the 
amounts set forth in the  Appropriation Committee Report with Recommendations 
Approved April 18, 2023 the column titled “Appropriation Committee Recommendation” 
for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2023, in the column titled “Appropriation Committee 
Recommendation,” said sums to be spent under the direction of the respective Town 
officers, Boards, and Committees, and that amounts appropriated be raised as follows 
      
GENERAL FUND 
Transfers from available funds: 
      

Ambulance Receipts Reserved     $ 550,000  
Title V        $   64,458 
Bond Premiums       $   38,185 
 
Transfers from available funds     $ 652,643 
 
Local Receipts, Intergovernmental 



 
Motions Document Page 5 

 

Revenue and Tax Levy     $    107,937,307 
 
GENERAL FUND      $    108,589,950     
 

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION FUND 
Transfers from available funds, as recommended by the Community Preservation 
Committee: 
 

CPC Undesignated Fund Balance    $  233,430  
  

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION FUND   $  233,430  
      
SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 
FY2023 Sewer Enterprise Fund Revenue 
SEWER ENTERPRISE SOURCES OF FUNDS    $        2,091,498     
      
Indirect Costs to be raised from the FY2023 Sewer Enterprise 
Fund revenues, appropriated in the General Fund   $           334,113          
      
 SEWER ENTERPRISE BUDGET    $        2,425,611   
      
WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 
FY2023 Water Enterprise Revenue 
WATER ENTERPRISE SOURCES OF FUNDS   $        2,361,354 
 
Indirect costs to be raised from the FY2023 Water Enterprise 
Fund revenues, appropriated in the General Fund  $           445,962        
 

   WATER ENTERPRISE BUDGET    $        2,807,316 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority 

 
ARTICLE: 6 FY 2024 Revolving Funds Spending Limits Sponsor: Town Manager 
 

To see if the Town will vote to establish the limit on the total amount that may be expended from 
each revolving fund established by Article VI of Chapter 13 of the General Bylaws pursuant to 
Section 53E½ of Chapter 44 of the Massachusetts General Laws for the fiscal year beginning July 
1, 2023. 

 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendation: Select Board recommends ____. 

Appropriation Committee recommends Approval.  



 
Motions Document Page 6 

 

 
Motion (Appropriation Committee): We move that the Town vote to establish the limit 
on the total amount that may be expended from each revolving fund established by 
Article VI of Chapter 13 of the General Bylaws pursuant to Section 53E½ of Chapter 44 of 
the Massachusetts General Laws for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2023, as follows: 
 

Revolving Fund 
Spending Limit for the 

Fiscal Year 2024 

Building Department $500,000 

Part-Time Wire Inspector $100,000 

Part-Time Plumbing Inspector $100,000 

Hazardous Materials $20,000 

Conservation Commission $200,000 

Library $10,000 

Public Safety $5,000 

Planning Board $100,000 

Open Space Preservation Commission $10,000 

Youth and Family Services Department $4,000 

Zoning Board of Appeals $50,000 

Department of Public Works (Expenses of 
operation of the Highway Division.) $8,000 

Department of Public Works (Expenses of 
operation of Recycling Center) $15,000 

Department of Public Works (To purchase 
Overflow Trash bags and to meet expenses of 

Waste Collection and Disposal) 
$8,000 

Cemetery Commission $3,500 

Cemetery Lot Fund $10,000 

School Department 1:1 Laptop Initiative $475,000 



 
Motions Document Page 7 

 

Revolving Fund 
Spending Limit for the 

Fiscal Year 2024 

Fingerprinting Fund $500 

Senior Center Programs Fund $75,000 

Police Department $12,500 

Parks and Recreation $130,000 

Shared Housing Services Office $125,000 

 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority.  

 

ARTICLE: 7 PEG Access and Cable Related Fund Revolving 
Account Funding Sponsor: Town Manager 

 
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum or sums of money from the PEG Access and 
Cable Related Fund Revolving Account, established pursuant to General Laws chapter 44, §53F¾, 
to support public, educational, or governmental access cable television services. 

 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 

 
  Required Recommendation:  Select Board recommends _____. 
      Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
 

Motion (Appropriation Committee): We move that the Town vote to transfer $221,000 
(TWO HUNDRED TWENTY ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS) from the PEG Access and Cable 
Related Fund Revolving Account for the purposes specified in Article 7 of the Warrant. 

 
  Vote Needed: Simple Majority.  

 
ARTICLE: 8 Chapter 90 Highway Funds Sponsor: Town Manager 

 
To see if the Town will vote to appropriate a sum or sums of money from the proceeds due to the 
Town pursuant to Chapter 90 of the Massachusetts General Laws for the purposes of repair, 
construction, maintenance and preservation of the Town’s roads and bridges, the acquisition of 
easements and other interests in real property related to the laying out of ways, and other 
related costs, which qualify under the State Aid Highway Guidelines adopted by the 
Massachusetts Department of Transportation; said sum to be spent under the direction of the 
Town Manager. 
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 



 
Motions Document Page 8 

 

  Required Recommendation:  Select Board recommends ___. 
      Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 

    Capital Improvement Committee recommends ___. 
 
Motion: (Appropriation Committee) We move that the Town vote to appropriate 
$638,003.18 (SIX HUNDRED THIRTY EIGHT THOUSAND THREE DOLLARS AND EIGHTEEN 
CENTS) from the proceeds due to the Town pursuant to Chapter 90 of the Massachusetts 
General Laws for the purposes of repair, construction, maintenance and preservation of 
the Town’s roads and bridges, the acquisition of easements and other interests in real 
property related to the laying out of ways, and other related costs, which qualify under 
the State Aid Highway Guidelines adopted by the Massachusetts Department of 
Transportation; said sum to be spent under the direction of the Town Manager. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 9 Transfer to Other Post-Employment Benefits 

Liability Trust Fund 
Sponsor: Town Manager 

 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or otherwise 
provide a sum or sums of money for the purpose of increasing the Other Post-Employment 
Benefits Liability Fund. 

 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

  Required Recommendation:  Select Board recommends ____. 
    Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
 
Motion (Appropriation Committee): We move that the Town vote to appropriate 
$832,850 (EIGHT HUNRDED THIRTY TWO THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY  DOLLARS) 
from Certified Free Cash to be credited to the Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability 
Trust Fund. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 10 Transfer to the General Stabilization Fund Sponsor: Town Manager 

 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or otherwise 
provide a sum or sums of money for the purpose of increasing the General Stabilization Fund, to 
be used, upon further appropriation, for any lawful purpose. 

 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

  Required Recommendation:  Select Board recommends ____. 
    Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
 



 
Motions Document Page 9 

 

Motion (Appropriation Committee): We move that the Town vote to transfer from 
Certified Free Cash the sum of $700,000 (SEVEN HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 
purpose of increasing the General Stabilization Fund, said sums to be used, upon further 
appropriation, for any lawful purpose.  
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 11 Transfer to the School Special Education Reserve 

Fund 
Sponsor: Town Manager 

 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, or otherwise 
provide a sum or sums of money for the purpose of increasing the School Special Education 
Reserve Fund, to be used, without further appropriation, for unanticipated or unbudgeted costs 
of special education and recovery high school programs, out-of-district tuition, or transportation. 
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

  Required Recommendation:  Select Board recommends ____. 
    Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
 
Motion (Appropriation Committee): We move that the Town vote to appropriate the 
sum of $1,094,024 (ONE MILLION NINETY FOUR THOUSAND TWENTY FOUR DOLLARS) 
for the purpose of increasing the School Special Education Reserve Fund, said sums to be 
used, upon further appropriation, for any lawful purpose. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 12 Establish Capital Stabilization Account for South 

Middlesex Regional Vocational Technical School 
District 

Sponsor: South Middlesex Regional 
Vocational Technical School District 

 
To see if the Town will vote to authorize the South Middlesex Regional Vocational Technical 
School (aka Keefe Regional Technical School) District Committee to establish a Capital 
Stabilization Account for the South Middlesex Regional Vocational Technical School (aka Keefe 
Regional Technical School) District, pursuant to General Laws chapter 71, §16G½.  
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 

 
  Required Recommendation:  Select Board recommends ____. 

    Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
     
Motion (Appropriation Committee): We move that the Town vote to authorize the 
South Middlesex Regional Vocational Technical School (aka Keefe Regional Technical 
School) District Committee to establish a Capital Stabilization Account for the South 
Middlesex Regional Vocational Technical School (aka Keefe Regional Technical School) 
District, pursuant to General Laws Chapter 71, §16G½. 



 
Motions Document Page 10 

 

 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 13 PILOT Agreement, Wilson Street Solar Farm Sponsor: Select Board 

 
To see if the Town will vote in accordance with Chapter 59, Section 5, Clause forty-fifth of the 
Massachusetts General Laws, to approve a Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) Agreement, as 
negotiated by the Select Board, with GHTJA04 LLC, for a period of twenty-five (25) years, 
whereby GHTJA04 LLC will pay the Town a sum of monies per year relative to a portion of land 
located at 17 Wilson Street, shown as Assessors’ Maps U12 1 A, U12 2 A, U11 30 0 and U11 26 B, 
and which is related to the proposed construction and operation of a Large-Scale Ground 
Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation with an expected nameplate capacity of approximately 
1.8 megawatts, said PILOT Agreement being on file in the Town Clerk’s Office, and further to 
allow the Select Board or the Town Manager to negotiate any amendments necessary to said 
PILOT Agreement to reflect any changes in the size of the parcel of land or size of the system so 
long as the payments reflected in the PILOT Agreement rise or lower commensurately. 

 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendations: Select Board recommends ___ 
    Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
 
Motion: (Select Board) We move that the Town vote in accordance with Chapter 59, 
Section 5, Clause forty-fifth of the Massachusetts General Laws, to approve a Payment in 
Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) Agreement, as negotiated by the Select Board, with GHTJA04 LLC, 
for a period of twenty-five (25) years, whereby GHTJA04 LLC will pay the Town a sum of 
monies per year relative to a portion of land located at 17 Wilson Street, shown as 
Assessors’ Map Maps U12 1 A, U12 2 A, U11 30 0 and U11 26 B, and which is related to 
the proposed construction and operation of a Large-Scale Ground Mounted Solar 
Photovoltaic Installation with an expected nameplate capacity of approximately 1.8 
megawatts, said PILOT Agreement being on file in the Town Clerk’s Office, and further to 
allow the Select Board or the Town Manager to negotiate any amendments necessary to 
said PILOT Agreement to reflect any changes in the size of the parcel of land or size of 
the system so long as the payments reflected in the PILOT Agreement rise or lower 
commensurately. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
CAPITAL EXPENSES AND PROJECTS 

 
ARTICLE: 14 Pay-As-You-Go Capital Expenses Sponsor: Town Manager 

 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, transfer from 
the Capital Stabilization Fund, or otherwise provide a sum or sums of money to fund the 
following Pay-As-You-Go capital purchases and projects: 



 
Motions Document Page 11 

 

 

Item Purchase or Product To be spent under the 
direction of 

1 End User Computer Hardware Renewal Refresh Town Manager 

2 Security Cameras at Police Department, Town Hall Town Manager 

3 Network Switching and WiFi Upgrades Town Manager 

4 Police Department Vehicle Replacement - Three Cruisers Town Manager 

5 Fire Department Vehicle Replacement for 2011 Chevy 
Tahoe Town Manager 

6 Fire Department Vehicle Replacement for 2011 F-250 
Pickup with Plow Town Manager 

7 Fire Department Breathing Air Fill Station Town Manager 

8 School Systemwide Wireless Technology Upgrade School Superintendent 

9 EMC Park Drainage Remediation Town Manager 

10 Drainage Improvement - Wood Street Town Manager 

11 Drainage Improvement - Downey Place Town Manager 

12 Replace 2005 Caterpillar 928 Loader Town Manager 

13 Replace 2005 Caterpillar 420 Backhoe Town Manager 

14 
Participatory Budget Items: Flashing Traffic Beacon for 
Crosswalk at the corner of Grove St.  and Pleasant 
St.; Installation of Electric Vehicle Charging Stations; 

Town Manager 



 
Motions Document Page 12 

 

Item Purchase or Product To be spent under the 
direction of 

Fitness Station along Center Trail, Free CPR and First 
Aid Classes; Tree planting, stone wall work and turf 
work at the Hughes Farm Property at 192 Hayden 
Rowe 

 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendations:  Select Board recommends Approval. 
Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
Capital Improvements Committee recommends _____. 

 
Motion: (Appropriation Committee) We move that the Town vote to transfer from 
Certified Free Cash (or from available funds) $1,897,613  (ONE MILLION EIGHT HUNDRED 
NINTY SEVEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED THIRTEEN DOLLARS) for the following capital 
purchases and projects, to be expended in the specified amounts and under the specified 
direction as set forth as follows: 

 

Item Purchase or Product 
Department Amount To be spent under the 

direction of 

1 End User Computer 
Hardware Renewal Refresh 

Technology 
Department $92,851 Town Manager 

2 Security Cameras at Police 
Department, Town Hall 

Technology 
Department $54,350 Town Manager 

3 Network Switching and WiFi 
Upgrades 

Technology 
Department $38,170 Town Manager 

4 Police Department Vehicle 
Replacement - Three Cruisers Police Department $205,000 Town Manager 

5 
Fire Department Vehicle 
Replacement for 2011 Chevy 
Tahoe 

Fire Department $70,000 Town Manager 

6 
Fire Department Vehicle 
Replacement for 2011 F-250 
Pickup with Plow 

Fire Department $90,000 Town Manager 

7 Fire Department Breathing 
Air Fill Station Fire Department $89,242 Town Manager 



 
Motions Document Page 13 

 

Item Purchase or Product 
Department Amount To be spent under the 

direction of 

8 School Systemwide Wireless 
Technology Upgrade 

School 
Department $75,000 School Superintendent 

9 EMC Park Drainage 
Remediation 

Facilities 
Department $225,000 Town Manager 

10 Drainage Improvement - 
Wood Street 

Department of 
Public Works $348,000 Town Manager 

11 Drainage Improvement - 
Downey Place 

Department of 
Public Works $75,000 Town Manager 

12 Replace 2005 Caterpillar 928 
Loader 

Department of 
Public Works $240,000 Town Manager 

13 Replace 2005 Caterpillar 420 
Backhoe 

Department of 
Public Works $195,000 Town Manager 

14 

Participatory Budget Items: 
Flashing Traffic Beacon for 
Crosswalk at the corner of 
Grove St.  and Pleasant St.; 
Installation of Electric Vehicle 
Charging Stations; Fitness 
Station along Center Trail, 
Free CPR and First Aid 
Classes; Tree planting, stone 
wall work and turf work at 
the Hughes Farm Property at 
192 Hayden Rowe 

Town Manager’s 
Office $100,000 Town Manager 

 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 15 Chestnut Street Sidewalk Sponsor: Planning Board 

 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, borrow, 
appropriate from excess bond premiums, or otherwise provide a sum or sums of money for the 
design, engineering, permitting, and construction of a new sidewalk on Chestnut St. from Wild 
Road to Smith Road, including any and all costs, fees, and expenses related to the same; said sum 
to be spent under the direction of the Town Manager.   
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 



 
Motions Document Page 14 

 

Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 
Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
Capital Improvements Committee recommends _____. 

 
Motion: (Appropriation Committee) We move that the Town vote to appropriate the 
sum of $514,250 (FIVE HUNDRED FOURTEEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FIFTY 
DOLLARS) for the design, engineering, permitting, and construction of a new sidewalk on 
Chestnut St. from Wild Road to Smith Road, including any and all costs, fees, and 
expenses related to the same; and for the purpose of meeting such appropriation, to 
authorize the Town Treasurer, with the approval of the Select Board, to borrow said sum 
in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 7(1) of the Massachusetts General Laws, or any 
other enabling authority and to issue bonds and notes of the Town therefor, and that 
any premium received by the Town upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this 
vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of the issuance of such 
bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in 
accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the Massachusetts General Laws, thereby 
reducing the amount to be borrowed to pay such cost by a like amount; provided, 
however, that any borrowing authorized thereunder shall not take effect until the Town 
votes to exempt from the limitation on total taxes imposed by Chapter 59, Section 21C of 
the Massachusetts General Laws (Proposition 2½, so-called) amounts required to pay the 
principal and interest on the borrowing authorized by this vote; said sum to be spent 
under the direction of the Town Manager. 
 
Vote Needed: Two-Thirds Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 16 Sidewalk from EMC Park to Blueberry Lane Sponsor: Planning Board 

 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, borrow, 
appropriate from excess bond premiums, or otherwise provide a sum or sums of money for the 
design, engineering, permitting, and construction of a new sidewalk between EMC Park and Fitch 
Avenue, connecting to Blueberry Lane, including any and all costs, fees, and expenses related to 
the same; said sum to be spent under the direction of the Town Manager.   
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 

Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
Capital Improvements Committee recommends _____. 

 
Motion: (Appropriation Committee) We move that the Town vote to appropriate the 
sum of $187,000 (ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY SEVEN THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the design, 
engineering, permitting, and construction of a new sidewalk between EMC Park and 
Fitch Avenue, connecting to Blueberry Lane, including any and all costs, fees, and 
expenses related to the same; and for the purpose of meeting such appropriation, to 
authorize the Town Treasurer, with the approval of the Select Board, to borrow said sum 
in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 7(1) of the Massachusetts General Laws, or any 



 
Motions Document Page 15 

 

other enabling authority and to issue bonds and notes of the Town therefor, and that 
any premium received by the Town upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this 
vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of the issuance of such 
bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in 
accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the Massachusetts General Laws, thereby 
reducing the amount to be borrowed to pay such cost by a like amount; provided, 
however, that any borrowing authorized thereunder shall not take effect until the Town 
votes to exempt from the limitation on total taxes imposed by Chapter 59, Section 21C of 
the Massachusetts General Laws (Proposition 2½, so-called) amounts required to pay the 
principal and interest on the borrowing authorized by this vote; said sum to be spent 
under the direction of the Town Manager. 
 
Vote Needed: Two-Thirds Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 17 Fire Station 2 Architectural and Engineering Design Sponsor: Fire Chief and Town 

Manager 
 

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, borrow, 
appropriate from excess bond premiums, or otherwise provide a sum or sums of money for 
architectural and engineering design for Fire Station 2, including any and all costs, fees, and 
expenses related to the same; said sum to be spent under the direction of the Town Manager.  
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 

Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
Capital Improvements Committee recommends _____. 

 
Motion: (Appropriation Committee) We move that the Town vote to appropriate the 
sum of $70,000 (SEVENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS) for architectural and engineering design 
for Fire Station 2, including any and all costs, fees, and expenses related to the same; 
and for the purpose of meeting such appropriation, to authorize the Town Treasurer, 
with the approval of the Select Board, to borrow said sum in accordance with Chapter 
44, Section 7(1) of the Massachusetts General Laws, or any other enabling authority and 
to issue bonds and notes of the Town therefor, and that any premium received by the 
Town upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium 
applied to the payment of the costs of the issuance of such bonds or notes, may be 
applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter 44, 
Section 20 of the Massachusetts General Laws, thereby reducing the amount to be 
borrowed to pay such cost by a like amount; provided, however, that any borrowing 
authorized thereunder shall not take effect until the Town votes to exempt from the 
limitation on total taxes imposed by Chapter 59, Section 21C of the Massachusetts 
General Laws (Proposition 2½, so-called) amounts required to pay the principal and 
interest on the borrowing authorized by this vote;  said sum to be spent under the 
direction of the Town Manager. 
 



 
Motions Document Page 16 

 

Vote Needed: Two-Thirds Majority. 
 

ARTICLE: 18 Hopkinton Public School HVAC Renewal Work Sponsor: School Committee 
 

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, borrow, 
appropriate from excess bond premiums, or otherwise provide a sum or sums of money for the 
Hopkinton Public School HVAC renewal work, including any and all costs, fees, and expenses 
related to the same; said sum to be spent under the direction of the School Committee. 
  
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 
Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
Capital Improvements Committee recommends _____. 

 
Motion:  (Appropriation Committee)  We move that the Town vote to raise and 
appropriate the sum of  $1,506,259 (ONE MILLION FIVE HUNDRED SIX THOUSAND TWO 
HUNDRED FIFTY NINE DOLLARS) for Hopkinton Public School HVAC renewal work, 
including any and all costs, fees, and expenses related to the same; and for the purpose 
of meeting such appropriation, to authorize the Town Treasurer, with the approval of 
the Select Board, to borrow said sum in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 7(1) of the 
Massachusetts General Laws, or any other enabling authority and to issue bonds and 
notes of the Town therefor, and that any premium received by the Town upon the sale of 
any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment 
of the costs of the issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of 
costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the 
Massachusetts General Laws, thereby reducing the amount to be borrowed to pay such 
cost by a like amount; provided, however, that any borrowing authorized thereunder 
shall not take effect until the Town votes to exempt from the limitation on total taxes 
imposed by Chapter 59, Section 21C of the Massachusetts General Laws (Proposition 2½, 
so-called) amounts required to pay the principal and interest on the borrowing 
authorized by this vote; said sum to be spent under the direction of the School 
Committee. 
 
Vote Needed: Two-Thirds Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 19 Hopkins School Addition Sponsor: School Committee 

 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds including but 
not limited to the School Department Stabilization Fund, borrow, appropriate from excess bond 
premiums, or otherwise provide a sum or sums of money for the Hopkins School Addition 
project, including any planning, design, engineering, construction, including any and all costs, 
fees, and expenses related to the same; said sum to be spent under the direction of the School 
Committee.   
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 



 
Motions Document Page 17 

 

 
Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 

Appropriation Committee recommends ____. 
Capital Improvements Committee recommends _____. 

 
Motion:  (Appropriation Committee)  We move that the Town vote to raise and appropriate a total 
sum of $3,000,000 (THREE MILLION DOLLARS) for the Hopkins School Addition project, including any 
planning, design, engineering, construction, including any and all costs, fees, and expenses related to 
the same; and, for the purpose of meeting said appropriation to:  
 

(1) transfer the sum of $2,200,000 (TWO MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS) from 
the School Department Stabilization Fund; and   
 
(2) authorize the Town Treasurer, with the approval of the Select Board, to borrow the sum of 
$800,000 (EIGHT HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS)  in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 7(1) 
of the Massachusetts General Laws, or any other enabling authority and to issue bonds and 
notes of the Town therefor, and that any premium received by the Town upon the sale of any 
bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs 
of the issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this 
vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the Massachusetts General Laws, thereby 
reducing the amount to be borrowed to pay such cost by a like amount; provided, however, that 
any borrowing authorized thereunder shall not take effect until the Town votes to exempt from 
the limitation on total taxes imposed by Chapter 59, Section 21C of the Massachusetts General 
Laws (Proposition 2½, so-called) amounts required to pay the principal and interest on the 
borrowing authorized by this vote;  
 
said total sum to be spent under the direction of the School Committee.  

 
Vote Needed: Two-Thirds Majority. 
 

ARTICLE: 20 Roadway Paving - Pratt Way and Cemeteries Sponsor: Director of Public Works; 
Town Manager 

 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, borrow, 
appropriate from excess bond premiums, or otherwise provide a sum or sums of money for the 
reconstruction and paving of Pratt Way and the roadways within Evergreen and Mount Auburn 
Cemeteries, including any and all costs, fees, and expenses related to the same; said sum to be 
spent under the direction of the Town Manager.  
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 
Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
Capital Improvements Committee recommends _____. 

 



 
Motions Document Page 18 

 

Motion:  (Appropriation Committee)  We move that the Town vote to appropriate 
$480,000 (FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY THOUSAND DOLLARS) for the reconstruction and 
paving of Pratt Way and the roadways within Evergreen and Mount Auburn Cemeteries, 
including any and all costs, fees, and expenses related to the same; and for the purpose 
of meeting such appropriation, to authorize the Town Treasurer, with the approval of 
the Select Board, to borrow said sum in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 7(1) of the 
Massachusetts General Laws, or any other enabling authority and to issue bonds and 
notes of the Town therefor, and that any premium received by the Town upon the sale of 
any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium applied to the payment 
of the costs of the issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of 
costs approved by this vote in accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the 
Massachusetts General Laws, thereby reducing the amount to be borrowed to pay such 
cost by a like amount; provided, however, that any borrowing authorized thereunder 
shall not take effect until the Town votes to exempt from the limitation on total taxes 
imposed by Chapter 59, Section 21C of the Massachusetts General Laws (Proposition 2½, 
so-called) amounts required to pay the principal and interest on the borrowing 
authorized by this vote; said sum to be spent under the direction of the Town Manager. 
 
Vote Needed: Two-Thirds Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 21 Water Department Vehicle Replacement Sponsor: Director of Public Works 

and Town Manager 
 
To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate, transfer from available funds, borrow, appropriate 
from excess bond premiums, or otherwise provide a sum or sums of money for the replacement of one 
superduty dump truck; said sum to be spent under the direction of the Town Manager. 
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 

Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
Capital Improvements Committee recommends _____ 

 
Motion:  (Appropriation Committee)  We move that the Town vote to appropriate 
$285,000 (TWO HUNDRED EIGHTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) from the Water Enterprise 
Fund Retained Earnings for the replacement of one superduty dump truck; said sum to 
be spent under the direction of the Town Manager. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 22 School Curriculum, Equipment, and Services  

Contracts 
Sponsor: School Committee 

 
To see if the Town will vote to  authorize the Superintendent of Schools, or a designee thereof, to 
enter into a contract or contracts for Digital Curriculum (educational programs, educational 
courses, educational curricula in any media including online textbooks, educational software, 



 
Motions Document Page 19 

 

newspapers, serials, periodicals, audiovisual materials or software maintenance), Technology 
Equipment and property Lease, and School Bus Transportation, for a term or terms in excess of 
three years but not to exceed six years, including any extension or renewal thereof or option 
under an existing contract, upon such terms and conditions determined by the Superintendent or 
designee to be in the best interests of the Town; provided, however, that, prior to executing a 
contract for a term in excess of three years, the Superintendent or designee shall certify in 
writing to the School Committee that such longer term will enable the Town to secure more 
favorable terms, considering price, expected useful life and any other relevant factors, that 
would otherwise be available under a contract with a three-year term. 
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendations:   School Committee recommends Approval. 
 
Motion: (School Committee)  We move to ______________. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
COMMUNITY PRESERVATION FUNDS 

 
ARTICLE: 23 Community Preservation Funds Sponsor: Community Preservation 

Committee 
 

To see if the Town will vote to appropriate or reserve from the Community Preservation annual 
revenues a sum or sums of money, in the amounts recommended by the Community 
Preservation Committee and not to exceed 5% of the estimated annual revenues for Fiscal Year 
2024, for committee administrative expenses and other expenses in the fiscal year beginning on 
July 1, 2023, with each item to be considered a separate appropriation. 
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendations: Select Board recommends ______. 
Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 
Community Preservation Committee recommends 
Approval. 

 
Motion (Appropriation Committee): We move that the Town vote to reserve from the 
Community Preservation annual revenues in the amounts recommended by the 
Community Preservation Committee for Committee sponsored projects and expenses in 
the Fiscal Year 2024, with each item to be considered a separate reservation:  
 
From the Fiscal Year 2024 estimate revenues for Recreation Reserve 

$212,131 (TWO HUNDRED TWELVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY ONE 
DOLLARS) 

 



 
Motions Document Page 20 

 

From the Fiscal Year 2024 estimated revenues for Historic Resources Reserve 
$212,131 (TWO HUNDRED TWELVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY ONE 
DOLLARS) 
 

From the Fiscal Year 2024 estimated revenues for Community Housing Reserve 
$212,131 (TWO HUNDRED TWELVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY ONE 
DOLLARS) 

 
From the Fiscal Year 2024 estimated revenues for Open Space Reserve 

$212,131 (TWO HUNDRED TWELVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED THIRTY ONE 
DOLLARS) 

 
From the Fiscal Year 2024 estimated revenues for Budgeted Reserve 

$1,076,476 (ONE MILLION SEVENTY SIX THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED SEVENTY 
SIX DOLLARS) 

 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 24 Community Preservation Recommendations Sponsor: Community Preservation 

Committee 
 

To see if the Town will vote to hear and act on the report of the Community Preservation 
Committee on the Community Preservation budget for Fiscal Year 2024; and further, to reserve 
for future appropriation a sum of money from the Community Preservation Fund for open space, 
historic resources, community housing, recreation and budgeted reserve purposes; and, further 
to appropriate from the Community Preservation Fund, a sum or sums of money for the 
following Community Preservation projects or purposes, including the acquisition of interests in 
land, all as recommended by the Community Preservation Committee, and to authorize the Town 
Manager, Town Clerk, Trail Coordination and Management Committee, Open Space Preservation 
Commission, Upper Charles Trail Committee, Hopkinton Housing Authority and the Parks and 
Recreation Commission to enter into all agreements and execute any and all instruments 
necessary to acquire, convey or accept, as the case may be, appropriate historic preservation for 
historic resources and conservation restrictions for open space, in accordance with General Laws 
chapter 184, to comply with the requirements of General Laws chapter 44B, §12 for the same: 

 
A. A sum or sums of money from funds reserved for Historical Preservation for Restoration of 

Historical Records, not including digitization of the same. Funded from the Historical 
Preservation Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the grant expires on July 1, 2024 
unless extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the 
direction of the Town Clerk and the Community Preservation Committee. 

B. A sum or sums of money from funds reserved for Open Space/Undesignated Reserve for the 
land purchase of the Jenner Property, parcel R12 9 0. Located between Saddle Hill and 
Cedar Street. Funded from Open Space/Undesignated Reserve with the following 
conditions: 1. That the grant expired on July 1, 2024 unless extended by the Community 
Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction of the Town Manager and 



 
Motions Document Page 21 

 

the Community Preservation Committee. 3. Price includes all legal costs for the purchase of 
the land. 4. That a Conservation Restriction be placed on the land within five years and that 
allows trails to be designed and constructed. 5. Land will be held by the Open Space 
Preservation Commission. 

C. A sum or sums of money from funds reserved for Open Space/Undesignated Reserve for the 
land purchase of Connelly Land (R34 26 B and U26 7 0). Funded from Open 
Space/Undesignated Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the grant expired on July 
1, 2024 unless extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent 
under the direction of the Town Manager and the Community Preservation Committee. 3. 
Price includes all legal costs for the purchase of the land. 4. That a Conservation Restriction 
be placed on the land within five years and that allows trails to be designed and 
constructed. 5. Land will be held by the Open Space Preservation Commission. 

D. A sum or sums of money from funds reserved from the Open Space Reserve for the 
Boundary Marking of 9 parcels. Funded from the Open Space Reserve with the following 
conditions: 1. That the grant expires on July 1, 2024 unless extended by the Community 
Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction of the Open Space 
Preservation Commission and the Community Preservation Committee. 

E. A sum or sums of money from funds reserved for Open Space Reserve for Trailhead Parking 
on Ash Street. Funded from the Open Space Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That 
the grant expires on July 1, 2024 unless extended by the Community Preservation 
Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction of the Trail Coordination and 
Management Committee and the Community Preservation Committee. 

F. A sum or sums of money for funds reserved for Open Space/Undesignated Reserve for the 
land purchase NSTAR Parcel R23 73 A (approximately 5.99 acres) and R23 73 B 
(approximately 1 acre). Funded from Open Space/Undesignated Reserve with the following 
conditions: 1. That the grant expired on July 1, 2024 unless extended by the Community 
Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction of the Town Manager and 
the Community Preservation Committee. 3. Price includes all legal costs for the purchase of 
the land. 4. That a Conservation Restriction be placed on the land within five years and that 
allows trails to be designed and constructed. 5. Land will be held by the Open Space 
Preservation Commission. 

G. A sum or sums of money for funds reserved for Open Space/Undesignated Reserve for the 
land purchase NSTAR Parcel R23 100 0 (approximately 9.9 acres). Funded from the Open 
Space/Undesignated Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the grant expired on July 
1, 2024 unless extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent 
under the direction of the Town Manager and the Community Preservation Committee. 3. 
Price includes all legal costs for the purchase of the land. 4. That a Conservation Restriction 
be placed on the land within five years and that allows trails to be designed and 
constructed. 5. Land will be held by the Open Space Preservation Commission. 

H. A sum or sums of money from funds reserved for Recreation Funds for Trail Bridges and 
Boardwalks. Funded from the Recreation Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the 
grant expires on July 1, 2025 unless extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2. 



 
Motions Document Page 22 

 

Grant be spent under the direction of the Trail Coordination and Management Committee 
and the Community Preservation Committee. 

I. A sum or sums of money from funds reserved for Recreation Funds for Additional Shade 
Structures and benches at the Dog Park. Funded from the Recreation Reserve with the 
following conditions: That the grant expires on July 1, 2024 unless extended by the 
Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction of the Parks and 
Recreation Commission and the Community Preservation Committee. 

J. A sum or sums of money from funds reserved from Undesignated Reserve for the Design, 
Construction bid documents, construction, and parking for a Cricket Pitch and Little League 
baseball field at Pyne Field. Funded from Undesignated Reserve with the following 
conditions: 1. That the grant expires on July 1, 2025 unless extended by the Community 
Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction of the Parks and Recreation 
Commission and the Community Preservation Committee. 

K. A sum or sums of money from funds reserved for Recreation Funds for Additional Security 
Cameras at Sandy Beach and Fruit Street Athletic Fields. Funded from the Recreation 
Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the grant expires on July 1, 2024 unless 
extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction 
of the Parks and Recreation Commission and the Community Preservation Committee. 

L. A sum or sums of money from funds reserved for Community Housing Reserve for the 
creation of ADA compliant seating areas, which will include shading structures, a covered 
bus shelter and walkways at the Housing Authority. Funded from the Community Housing 
Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the grant expires on July 1, 2025 unless 
extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction 
of the Hopkinton Housing Authority and the Community Preservation Committee. 

M. A sum or sums of money funded from Recreation Reserve for Preliminary Engineering 
including wetlands assessment, topographical evaluation, and trail mapping of the town-
owned portions and abutting properties of the Western Route Trail. Funded from the 
Recreation Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the grant expires on July 1, 2024 
unless extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2.The Trail Coordination and 
Management Committee gets written statement from private property owners for 
permission to walk the site, determine wetlands, and survey the land for future trail 
locations and expressing willingness to enter into discussions on the town purchasing an 
easement or land for the future trail. 3. Grant be spent under the direction of the Trail 
Coordination and Management Committee and the Community Preservation Committee. 

N. A sum or sums of money funded from Recreation Reserve for Preliminary Engineering 
including wetlands assessment, topographical evaluation, and trail mapping of Segment 
One. Funded from Recreation Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the grant 
expires on July 1, 2024 unless extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2. 
Grant be spent under the direction of the Upper Charles Trail Committee and the 
Community Preservation Committee. 



 
Motions Document Page 23 

 

O. A sum or sums of money from funds reserved for Open Space/Undesignated Reserve for the 
land purchase of the McDonough property, parcel R10 15 0. Funded from Open 
Space/Undesignated Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the grant expired on July 
1, 2024 unless extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent 
under the direction of the Town Manager and the Community Preservation Committee. 3. 
Price includes all legal costs for the purchase of the land. 4. That a Conservation Restriction 
be placed on the land within five years and that allows trails to be designed and 
constructed. 5. Land will be held by the Open Space Preservation Commission. 

 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendations:    Select Board recommends ______. 
Appropriation Committee recommends _____. 
Capital Improvements Committee recommends _____. 
Community Preservation Committee recommends 
Approval. 

 
Motion #1 - Non-Land Purchase Articles: (Community Preservation Committee)  We 
move that the Town vote, pursuant to Chapter 44B of the Massachusetts General Laws, 
to accept the report and recommendations of the Community Preservation Committee 
on the Fiscal Year 2024 Community Preservation budget, and to appropriate the 
following sums from Community Preservation Fund available funds for the following 
projects: 

 
A. $40,000 (FORTY THOUSAND DOLLARS) from funds reserved for Historical 

Preservation for Restoration of Historical Records, not including digitization of the 
same. Funded from the Historical Preservation Reserve with the following conditions: 
1. That the grant expires on July 1, 2024 unless extended by the Community 
Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction of the Town Clerk and 
the Community Preservation Committee. 

D. $30,000 (THIRTY THOUSAND DOLLARS) from funds reserved from the Open Space 
Reserve for the Boundary Marking of 9 parcels. Funded from the Open Space Reserve 
with the following conditions: 1. That the grant expires on July 1, 2024 unless 
extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the 
direction of the Open Space Preservation Commission and the Community 
Preservation Committee. 

E. $5,000 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) from funds reserved for Open Space Reserve for 
Trailhead Parking on Ash Street. Funded from the Open Space Reserve with the 
following conditions: 1. That the grant expires on July 1, 2024 unless extended by the 
Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction of the 
Trail Coordination and Management Committee and the Community Preservation 
Committee. 

H. $5,000 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) from funds reserved for Recreation Funds for 
Trail Bridges and Boardwalks. Funded from the Recreation Reserve with the 



 
Motions Document Page 24 

 

following conditions: 1. That the grant expires on July 1, 2025 unless extended by the 
Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction of the 
Trail Coordination and Management Committee and the Community Preservation 
Committee. 

I. $60,000 (SIXTY THOUSAND DOLLARS) from funds reserved for Recreation Funds for 
Additional Shade Structures and benches at the Dog Park. Funded from the 
Recreation Reserve with the following conditions: That the grant expires on July 1, 
2024 unless extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent 
under the direction of the Parks and Recreation Commission and the Community 
Preservation Committee. 

J. $1,000,000 (ONE MILLION DOLLARS) from funds reserved from Undesignated 
Reserve for the Design, Construction bid documents, construction, and parking for a 
Cricket Pitch and Little League baseball field at Pyne Field. Funded from 
Undesignated Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the grant expires on 
July 1, 2025 unless extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be 
spent under the direction of the Parks and Recreation Commission and the 
Community Preservation Committee. 

K. $25,000 (TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) from funds reserved for Recreation 
Funds for Additional Security Cameras at Sandy Beach and Fruit Street Athletic 
Fields. Funded from the Recreation Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the 
grant expires on July 1, 2024 unless extended by the Community Preservation 
Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction of the Parks and Recreation 
Commission and the Community Preservation Committee. 

L. $350,000 (THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS) from funds reserved for 
Community Housing Reserve for the creation of ADA compliant seating areas, which 
will include shading structures, a covered bus shelter and walkways at the Housing 
Authority. Funded from the Community Housing Reserve with the following 
conditions: 1. That the grant expires on July 1, 2025 unless extended by the 
Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction of the 
Hopkinton Housing Authority and the Community Preservation Committee. 

M. $40,000 (FORTY THOUSAND DOLLARS) from Recreation Reserve for Preliminary 
Engineering including wetlands assessment, topographical evaluation, and trail 
mapping of the town-owned portions and abutting properties of the Western Route 
Trail. Funded from the Recreation Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the 
grant expires on July 1, 2024 unless extended by the Community Preservation 
Committee. 2.The Trail Coordination and Management Committee gets written 
statement from private property owners for permission to walk the site, determine 
wetlands, and survey the land for future trail locations and expressing willingness to 
enter into discussions on the town purchasing an easement or land for the future 
trail. 3. Grant be spent under the direction of the Trail Coordination and 
Management Committee and the Community Preservation Committee. 



 
Motions Document Page 25 

 

N. $48,400 (FORTY EIGHT THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS) from Recreation 
Reserve for Preliminary Engineering including wetlands assessment, topographical 
evaluation, and trail mapping of Segment One. Funded from Recreation Reserve with 
the following conditions: 1. That the grant expires on July 1, 2024 unless extended by 
the Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant be spent under the direction of the 
Upper Charles Trail Committee and the Community Preservation Committee. 

Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 
 
Motion #2 - Land Purchase Articles: (Community Preservation Committee)  We move 
that the Town vote, pursuant to Chapter 44B of the Massachusetts General Laws, to 
accept the report and recommendations of the Community Preservation Committee on 
the Fiscal Year 2024 Community Preservation budget, and to appropriate the following 
sums from Community Preservation Fund available funds for the following projects: 
 
B. $150,000 (ONE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS) from funds reserved for Open 

Space/Undesignated Reserve for the land purchase of the Jenner Property, parcel 
R12 9 0. Located between Saddle Hill and Cedar Street. Funded from Open 
Space/Undesignated Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the grant expired 
on July 1, 2024 unless extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 2. Grant 
be spent under the direction of the Town Manager and the Community Preservation 
Committee. 3. Price includes all legal costs for the purchase of the land. 4. That a 
Conservation Restriction be placed on the land within five years and that allows 
trails to be designed and constructed. 5. Land will be held by the Open Space 
Preservation Commission. 

O. $______ (____DOLLARS) from funds reserved for Open Space/Undesignated Reserve 
for the land purchase of the McDonough property, parcel R10 15 0. Funded from 
Open Space/Undesignated Reserve with the following conditions: 1. That the grant 
expired on July 1, 2024 unless extended by the Community Preservation Committee. 
2. Grant be spent under the direction of the Town Manager and the Community 
Preservation Committee. 3. Price includes all legal costs for the purchase of the land. 
4. That a Conservation Restriction be placed on the land within five years and that 
allows trails to be designed and constructed. 5. Land will be held by the Open Space 
Preservation Commission. 

 
Vote Needed: Two-thirds Majority. 
 
Motion #3 – No Action: (Community Preservation Committee) We move that the Town 
take no action on items C, F, and G. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 
 
 

ZONING BYLAW AMENDMENTS 

 



 
Motions Document Page 26 

 

ARTICLE: 25 Inclusionary Development Bylaw Sponsor: Planning Board 
 

To see if the Town will vote to amend Article XI, Flexible Community Development Bylaw, of the 
Zoning Bylaws, as follows: 

 
1. By changing the name of the Bylaw from “Flexible Community Development Bylaw” to 

“Inclusionary Development Bylaw”; 
 

2. By amending the text of said Bylaw, with bolded text being inserted into said Bylaw and text 
containing a strikethrough being eliminated from said Bylaw as follows: 

 
§ 210-57. Purpose and Intent.  
 
The purpose of this Article is to increase the inventory of affordable housing in Hopkinton.  It is 
intended that the affordable housing units that result from this Article be considered as Local 
Initiative Program (LIP) units, in compliance with the requirements for the same as specified by 
the Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) and that said units shall count 
toward the Town’s requirements under G.L. c.40B sec. 20-23.  Each affordable unit created in 
accordance with this Article shall have limitations governing its resale to preserve the long-term 
affordability of the unit and to ensure its continued availability for affordable income households.   
 
§ 210-58.  Applicability. 
 
A. In all zoning districts, the inclusionary housing provisions of this section shall apply to 
the following uses, hereafter called the “development”: 
 
(1) Any project that results in a net increase of five (5)ten (10) or more dwelling units, 
whether by new construction or by the alteration, expansion, reconstruction, or change of 
existing residential or non-residential space, with the exception of Article XIIIA, Village Housing 
Development projects; and 
 
(2) Any division and/or subdivision of land held in common ownership as of the effective 
date of this Article, or anytime thereafter, into five (5)ten (10) or more dwelling units.   
 
§ 210-59.  Administration.  
 
A development shall require the grant of a Special Permit from the Planning Board.  A Special 
Permit shall be granted if the proposal meets the requirements of this Chapter.  If a development 
requires a Special Permit pursuant to any other provision of this Chapter, a separate Special 
Permit shall not be required.  The Planning Board shall prepare and, after a public hearing, adopt 
and file regulations with the Town Clerk, which may be amended from time to time, and shall 
include submission requirements, timelines, procedures and provisions necessary to implement 
this Article.   
 
§ 210-60.  Mandatory Provision of Affordable Units. 
 



 
Motions Document Page 27 

 

A. In each applicable development, 10% of the total units one dwelling unit shall be 
established as an affordable housing units for every ten (10) dwelling units in the development., 
in any one or combination of methods provided for below.  Where fractional units are the result, 
the number of affordable units shall be rounded up to the nearest whole number.  For 
example, in developments of 12 units, two affordable units shall be created (1.2 units rounded 
up to 2 units); in developments of 17 units, two affordable units shall be created (1.7 units 
rounded up to 2 units); and so on. For example, in a development of 10 to 19 units, 1 unit shall 
be affordable; in developments of 20 to 29 units, 2 units shall be affordable; and so on.   The use 
of a combination of methods shall be approved by the Planning Board. Affordable dwelling units 
shall be constructed or rehabilitated on the development locus.   
 
B. The Planning Board may grant a Special Permit to allow for the construction or 
rehabilitation of a dwelling unit on a locus different than the development, or allow for a 
payment-in-lieu of construction or rehabilitation of a dwelling unit. Such Special Permit may be 
issued only where the Planning Board makes a specific finding that there will be a significant 
net benefit to achieving the Town’s affordable housing objectives as a result of allowing the 
construction or rehabilitation of a dwelling unit on a different locus than the development, or a 
payment-in-lieu.  

 
(1) Constructed or rehabilitated on the development locus; or 
 
(2) Constructed or rehabilitated on a locus different than the development; or 
 
(3) An equivalent fees-in-lieu of payment may be made. 

 
B. For every affordable unit required, one additional market rate dwelling unit may be 
added to the total number of dwelling units in the development.  For example, in a development 
of 20 units, two affordable units are required and the number of market rate units may be 
increased by two, for a total of 22 units. 
 
C. The Planning Board may allow a reduction in the dimensional requirements, including 
minimum lot area, frontage or setback requirements, applicable to the proposed development in 
order to accommodate the additional units on the site and to locate them within the areas most 
suitable for development.  Such authorization for reduction shall be included in the special 
permit. 

 
§ 210-61.  Provisions Applicable to Affordable Housing Units On- and Off-Site. 
 
A. All affordable units created, constructed or rehabilitated under this Article shall be 
situated within the development so as not to be in less desirable locations than market rate units 
in the development and shall, on average, be no less accessible to public amenities, such as open 
space, as the market-rate units. 
 
B. Affordable housing units shall be integrated with the rest of the development and shall 
be compatible in design, appearance, construction, and quality of materials with other units.  



 
Motions Document Page 28 

 

Interior features and mechanical systems of affordable units shall conform to the same 
specifications as apply to market-rate units. 
 
C. Affordable housing units shall be provided coincident to the development of market-
rate units. 
 
D. The deeds to the affordable housing units sold to income eligible buyers shall contain a 
restriction against renting or leasing of said unit(s) during the period for which the housing unit(s) 
contains a restriction on affordability, unless a written waiver is explicitly allowed by consent of 
the Town and the Commonwealth. 
 
E. All affordable units created, constructed or rehabilitated under this article shall hold a 
legal use restriction that runs with the land, is recorded at the Registry of Deeds, provides for 
affordability in perpetuity, identifies the Subsidizing Agency and monitoring agent, if 
applicable, and restricts occupancy to income-eligible households, as defined by the 
Department of Housing and Community Development.   
 
EF. The applicant shall comply with the mandatory set-asides and accompanying restrictions 
on affordability, including the execution of an acceptable deed rider.  
 
FG. If the Planning Board grants a Special Permit that allows for off-site units, tThe 
location of the off-site units to be provided shall be approved by the Planning Board, and shall be 
provided coincident to the development of the market-rate units or in accordance with an 
alternate schedule approved by the Planning Board.  Exercise of this option shall not result in the 
destruction or demolition of existing structures, unless the Planning Board determines that: 1) 
such destruction or demolition is not detrimental to the neighborhood; and 2) where the 
proposed destruction or demolition of existing housing units is proposed, is consistent with the 
overall housing goals of the Town.  When the Historic Preservation Bylaw (Chapter 125 of the 
Bylaws of the Town of Hopkinton) applies to the structure, the Planning Board shall consult with 
the Historical Commission before making a determination. 
 
§ 210-62.  Fees-in-Lieu-of Affordable Housing Unit Provision. 
 
A. The Planning Board may authorize an applicant, as a condition for the grant of 
a Special Permit to contribute funds to the Town of Hopkinton Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
or Hopkinton Community Housing Task Force, Inc. (CHTF) to be used for the development of 
affordable housing in lieu of constructing and offering affordable units within the locus of the 
proposed development or at an off-site locus only if allowed by the Planning Board through the 
grant of a Special Permit. 

 
(1) Calculation of fee-in-lieu-of units.  For each affordable unit not constructed or 
provided through one or a combination of the methods specified in this Article, the fee 
shall be an amount equal to the purchase price of a three-bedroom home that is 
affordable to a qualified affordable housing unit purchaser, as contained in the LIP 
guidelines regardless of what type of dwelling units are proposed, approved or 
constructed in the development.  



 
Motions Document Page 29 

 

 
(2) Schedule of fees-in-lieu-of-units payments. Fees-in-lieu-of-units payments shall 
be made according to a schedule agreed upon by the Planning Board and the applicant. 
 

§ 210-63.  Conflict with Other Bylaws. 
 
The provisions of this Article shall be considered supplemental of existing zoning bylaws.  To the 
extent that a conflict exists between this bylaw and others, the more restrictive bylaw, or 
provisions therein, shall apply. 
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendation: Planning Board recommends Approval. 
 
Motion (Planning Board): We move that the Town vote to amend the Zoning Bylaws of 
the Town of Hopkinton, as set forth in Article 25 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant. 
 
Vote Needed: Two-Thirds Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 26 Electric Vehicle Parking Spaces Sponsor: Planning Board 

 
To see if the Town will vote to amend the text of Zoning Bylaw, Article XVIII, Supplementary 
Regulations, by inserting a new Section 210-124.1, Electric Vehicle Parking, as follows: 
 
§ 210-124.1 Electric Vehicle Parking. 

A.  Purpose 

The sale of electric vehicles continues to grow in Massachusetts and opportunities for charging of 
these electric vehicles needs to be widespread to accommodate this mode shift. The purpose of 
this bylaw is to support this mode shift to electric vehicles and encourage ongoing efforts to 
reduce the impact of fossil fuels on the environment and work towards carbon neutrality by 
introducing opportunities for EV charging on parking areas with 5 spots or more. It is not the 
intent of this bylaw to open a private parking area for public use. 

B.  Administration 

The Planning Board shall prepare and, after a public hearing, adopt and file regulations with the 
Town Clerk, which may be amended from time to time, and shall include technical requirements 
of the EV-Ready and EVSE-installed infrastructure, procedures, and provisions necessary to 
implement this Article. 

Definitions 

ELECTRIC VEHICLE (EV): Any vehicle that is licensed and registered for operation on public and 
private highways, roads, and streets and that operates exclusively on electrical energy from an 



 
Motions Document Page 30 

 

off-board source that is stored in the vehicle’s batteries, producing zero tailpipe emissions or 
pollution when stationary or operating. 

PLUG-IN HYBRID ELECTRIC VEHICLE (PHEV): A hybrid electric vehicle whose battery can be 
recharged by plugging it into an external source of electric power, as well as by its on-board 
engine and generator. 

ELECTRIC VEHICLE SUPPLY EQUIPMENT (EVSE): Equipment for the purpose of transferring electric 
energy to a battery or other energy storage device in an electric vehicle. 

EV INLET: The EV inlet is located on the EV and consists of an electrical connection port that, 
when combined with the connector, can provide conductive charging and information exchange. 

CONNECTOR: A connector is a device that, by insertion into an EV inlet, establishes an electrical 
connection to the EV for the purpose of information exchange and charging. 

EV-READY: EV-Ready shall mean providing conduit, infrastructure, and a viable pathway for 
adequate electric connection sufficient to support a charging level set forth by the Planning 
Board in its regulations. 

EVSE-INSTALLED: "EVSE-Installed" shall, at a minimum, mean an installed EVSE within a minimum 
charging level as set forth by the Planning Board in its regulations. 

D.  Applicability 

Construction projects subject to Major Project Site Plan Review pursuant to Article XX, specifically 
§210-134.C (Major Project) for construction or enlargement of a parking area containing 25 or 
more parking spaces and development projects requiring Minor Project Site Plan Review 
pursuant to Article XX, specifically §210-134.B (Minor Project) for construction or enlargement of 
a parking area containing five or more parking spaces shall conform to the minimum 
requirements for EVSE-Installed and/or EV-Ready parking spaces as set forth in this Article; 
provided, however, that such construction projects for which there is no net increase in the 
number of parking spaces are not required to conform to the provisions of this Article. 

The Planning Board may waive or reduce the requirements for EVSE-Installed or EV-Ready 
parking spaces only upon a finding that the provision of the required EVSE-Installed or EV-Ready 
parking spaces would be significantly detrimental to the project, or the layout or orientation of 
the parking area does not allow for efficient provision of EV-Installed or EV-Ready parking spaces 
and such layout or orientation cannot be reasonably modified to accommodate the EVSE-
Installed or EV-Ready parking spaces. 

E.  EVSE-Installed and EV-Ready Requirements 

(1) Where EVSE-Installed or EV-Ready parking spaces are required by the Article, the 
Planning Board shall set forth a minimum acceptable standard for charging level in its 
regulations. 



 
Motions Document Page 31 

 

(2) The number of EVSE-Installed and/or EV-Ready parking spaces shall be provided as 
follows: 

(a) Parking areas with fewer than 5 spaces shall not be required to provide any 
EVSE-Installed or EV-Ready parking spaces. 

(b) Parking areas with 5 - 10 spaces shall provide 1 EVSE-Installed parking space or 2 
EV-Ready parking spaces. 

(c) Parking areas with 11 or more parking spaces shall provide 10% of the total 
spaces as EVSE-Installed parking spaces or 20% of the total spaces as EV-Ready 
parking spaces. 

In any case where the calculation of EVSE-Installed or EV-Ready parking spaces results in 
a fraction of a space, the number of spaces shall be rounded up to the next whole 
number. For example, a result of 1.7 spaces shall be rounded up to 2 spaces, a result of 
3.2 spaces shall be rounded up to 4 spaces, and so on. 

(3) The EVSE-Installed and EV-Ready parking spaces shall be located within the parking 
area, and shall be counted toward the parking requirements for the use, in accordance 
with the requirements of the Zoning Bylaw for off-street parking spaces. 

F.  Other Requirements 

(1) All EVSE placed and proposed shall be compliant with applicable state and federal law 
benefitting persons with disabilities, including the Americans with Disabilities Act of 
1990 (ADA). All installed EVSE must comply with all requirements specified by the 
Massachusetts Architectural Access Board. 

(2) EVSE may be installed in standard parking spaces or accessible parking spaces. The 
installation of an EVSE shall not reduce the size of the parking space to below minimum 
local zoning requirements for off-street parking spaces. 

(3) An EVSE shall have all relevant parts located within accessible reach, and in a barrier-
free access aisle for the user to move freely between the EVSE and the electric vehicle. 

(4) Where EVSE is provided or proposed within an adjacent pedestrian circulation area, 
such as a sidewalk or accessible route to the building entrance, the charging equipment 
must be located so as not to interfere with accessibility requirements; it should not 
interfere with the minimum pedestrian clearance widths as required by applicable state 
and federal law benefitting persons with disabilities, including the ADA. Cords, cables, 
and connector equipment should not extend across the path of travel within the 
sidewalk or walkway.  

 
Required Recommendation: Planning Board recommends Approval. 
 
Motion (Planning Board): We move that the Town vote to amend the Zoning Bylaws of 
the Town of Hopkinton, as set forth in Article 26 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant. 



 
Motions Document Page 32 

 

 
Vote Needed: Two-Thirds Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 27 Site Plan Review Rooftop Solar Exemption Sponsor: Planning Board 

 
To see if the Town will vote to amend the text of Zoning Bylaw Article XX, Site Plan Review, by 
inserting a new sentence at the end of the last paragraph of Section 210-134, Definitions, as 
indicated by bold text as follows: 

 
For the purposes of Site Plan Review, the term “gross floor area” shall mean the sum of the gross 
horizontal areas of the several floors of a building including all garages, basements and cellars.  
All dimensions shall be taken from the exterior faces of walls, including the exterior faces of 
enclosed porches. For the purposes of this Article, solar panels, modules, and associated 
equipment that is located on the rooftop of a building shall not be considered “mechanical 
equipment” and shall be exempt from the provisions of this article.  
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendation: Planning Board recommends Approval. 
 
Motion (Planning Board): We move that the Town vote to amend the Zoning Bylaws of 
the Town of Hopkinton, as set forth in Article 27 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant. 
  
Vote Needed: Two-Thirds Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 28 Zoning District Change - 2 West Elm Street and 0 

West Elm Street 
Sponsor: Citizens Petition 

 
To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning Map of the Town of Hopkinton by changing the 
zoning district of land at 2 West Elm St. shown on Assessors Map R23, Block 45, Lot 0 and 0 West 
Elm St. shown on Assessors Map R23, Block 46 from Residential B District to Business District. 

 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendation: Planning Board recommends Approval. 
 
Motion (Petitioner): I move that the Town vote to amend the Zoning Map of the Town 
of Hopkinton, as set forth in Article 28 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 
  
Vote Needed: Two-Thirds Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 29 Zoning District Change - South Street and Hayward 

Street 
Sponsor: Citizens Petition 

 



 
Motions Document Page 33 

 

To see if the Town will vote to amend the Zoning Map of the Town of Hopkinton by changing the 
zoning district of land at: 

66 South Street shown on Assessors Map L37, Block 97, Lot 0 

68 South Street shown on Assessors Map L37, Block 96, Lot 0 

70 South Street shown on Assessors Map L37, Block 95, Lot 0 

28 Hayward Street shown on Assessors Map L37, Block 94, Lot 0 

30 Hayward Street shown on Assessors Map L37, Block 93, Lot 0 

Pine Grove Lane a private 25’ wide way from Hayward Street north to 52 South Street shown on 
Assessors Map R23, Block 65, Lot 0 and Hayward Street south to 74-76 South Street shown on 
Assessors Map R29, Block 23, Lot A. 

From Residential Lake Front District to Rural Business District. 
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendation: Planning Board recommends ______ 
 
Motion (Petitioner): I move that the Town take no action on this article. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority (for a motion of no action). 

 
GENERAL BYLAW AMENDMENTS 

 
ARTICLE: 30 Housekeeping - Delete Definition Sponsor: Town Clerk 

 
To see if the Town will vote to amend the General Bylaws, Chapter 1 by striking “Article V 
Definitions” in its entirety and changing Article VI, Administration of Fines for Certain Violations, 
to Article V, accordingly. 

 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Motion (Town Clerk): I move that the Town vote to amend the General Bylaws of the 
Town of Hopkinton, as set forth in Article 30 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 31 Amend Meeting Minutes Bylaw Sponsor: Town Clerk 

 
To see if the Town will vote to amend the General Bylaws, Section 5-29, “Meeting Minutes,” 
subsection A, by: (1) striking “boards, committees, and commissions” and in its place insert the 



 
Motions Document Page 34 

 

phrase “multi-member public bodies”, (2) striking the phrase “forty (40) calendar days” and 
inserting in its place “thirty (30) days”, and (3) inserting after “later” the phrase “unless the public 
body finds good cause to exceed these timeframes”, so that the amended Section 5-29, 
subsection A will read as follows: 

“Approval of Minutes. All multi-member public bodies of the Town shall approve the 
minutes of their open session or executive session meetings within thirty (30) days of 
the meeting, or at its next meeting, whichever is later, unless the public body finds good 
cause to exceed these timeframes.” 

Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Motion (Town Clerk): I move that the Town vote to amend the General Bylaws of the 
Town of Hopkinton, as set forth in Article 31 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 

 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 32 Amend Leash Law Sponsor: Select Board 

 
To see if the Town will vote to amend Article III, Leashing of Dogs, in Chapter 62, Animals, of the 
General Bylaws as follows: 

 
1. By deleting Section 62-3 “Leashing and curbing required certain hours; exception” in its 

entirety and inserting in its place, a new Section 62-3 “Leashing and curbing required; 
exceptions” to read as follows:   

 
No person who owns or keeps a dog or dogs shall allow the same to run free unless said dog 
is on the owner's or keeper's premises. Any dog not on the premises of its owner or keeper 
shall be leashed and curbed, provided that the said leashing or curbing shall not apply to 
hunting, guide, and therapy dogs under direct command of its owner or keeper, or to dogs 
used in law enforcement. 

 
2. By deleting the text of Section 62-4 in in its entirety and replacing it with the text: “Whoever 

violates this article shall be subject to a fine in the amount of $50 or the minimum amount 
permitted by Section 173A of Chapter 140 of the General Laws, whichever is higher.” 

 
3. By deleting “$15” in Section 62-5, Redemption fee, and inserting in its place “$25”. 

 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Motion (Select Board): I move that the Town vote to amend the General Bylaws of the 
Town of Hopkinton, as set forth in Article 32 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 

 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 



 
Motions Document Page 35 

 

ARTICLE: 33 Short Term Rental Bylaw Sponsor: Select Board 
 

To see if the Town will vote to amend the General Bylaws of the Town of Hopkinton by adopting 
a new Chapter 164, Short Term Rental of Residential Property, as follows: 

 
CHAPTER 164 

 
Short-Term Rental of Residential Property 

 
§164-1 Purpose 
 
The purpose of this Chapter is to establish regulations and a licensing process for the 
administration and enforcement of the short-term rental of residential property in the Town of 
Hopkinton. The regulations and the licensing process are designed to protect the health, safety, 
and welfare of the short-term tenants, the property owner, the residents of the surrounding 
neighborhood, and the public, and to ensure compliance with applicable Massachusetts General 
Laws and regulations. 
 
§164-2 Applicability 
 
The rental of residential property to short-term paying guests shall be allowed only in accordance 
with the requirements of this Bylaw. The provisions of this chapter 164 shall apply to all short 
term rental units (defined in §164-3) that are rented for more than 7 consecutive or non-
consecutive calendar days in any 365-day period. Short term rental units that are rented for 7 or 
less consecutive or non-consecutive calendar days in any 365-day period shall be exempt from 
the provisions of this chapter 164.  
 
§164-3 Definitions 
 
DWELLING UNIT – An owner-occupied, tenant-occupied or non-owner-occupied residential 
property including, but not limited to, a dwelling unit, single-family dwelling unit, condominium, 
apartment, multi-family dwelling, or a furnished accommodation that is not a: hotel; inn; bed and 
breakfast establishment; lodging house; or continuing care retirement facility, assisted living 
facility, nursing home facility, or similar facility. 
 
LICENSE – A license issued by the Select Board for operation of a Short-Term Rental Unit. 
 
OPERATOR – Any person or entity operating a Short-Term Rental Unit. An Operator may be the 
owner of a Short-Term Rental Unit, or a lessee of a Short-Term Rental Unit with express written 
permission from the unit’s lessor. 
 
SHORT-TERM RENTAL UNIT – Any Dwelling Unit where at least one room or unit is rented to an 
occupant or sub-occupant; and all accommodations are reserved in advance; provided, however, 
that a private owner-occupied property shall be considered a single unit if leased and rented as 
such.       
 



 
Motions Document Page 36 

 

§164-4 General Requirements 
 
The following requirements shall apply to all short term rentals: 

 
A. No property other than a Dwelling Unit may be operated as a Short-Term Rental Unit. 

 
B. No non-residential property may be operated as a Short-Term Rental Unit. 

 
C. No Dwelling Unit may be operated as a Short-Term Rental Unit without a License. 

 
D. Notwithstanding the issuance of a License, no Dwelling Unit may be used as a Short-Term 

Rental Unit except in compliance with these General Requirements. 
 

E. No Dwelling Unit shall be operated as Short-Term Rental Unit if it is designated as affordable 
or otherwise income-restricted, which are subject to affordability covenants or are otherwise 
subject to housing or rental assistance under local, state, or federal programs or law. 

 
F. No Dwelling Unit shall be operated as Short-Term Rental Unit if it is in violation or 

noncompliance with any provisions of the Building Code, Fire Code, and Board of Health 
regulations. 

 
G. No Dwelling Unit shall be operated as Short-Term Rental Unit if the Operator, or owner of 

the property if different from the Operator, is in arears for payment of the unit’s Town taxes, 
water, or sewage charges.  

 
H. No Dwelling Unit shall be operated as Short-Term Rental Unit unless the number of off-street 

parking spaces for the property on which the unit is located is sufficient to accommodate all 
guest occupants.  

 
I. No Dwelling Unit shall be operated as Short-Term Rental Unit if said unit is subject to zoning 

or other restrictions that prohibit short-term rental use. 
 

J. Operators shall designate for each Short-Term Rental Unit a person to be the manager of said 
unit. Managers shall respond within 2 hours to any problem or complaint and within 30 
minutes in an emergency. 

 
K. The maximum occupancy of any short-term rental unit shall be limited to two people per 

bedroom.  
 

L. No commercial trash receptacle, including but not limited to a dumpster, may be maintained 
on the property on which a Short-Term Rental Unit is located for use by the Short-Term 
Rental Unit occupants for trash disposal. All trash removal for occupants of a Short-Term 
Rental Unit shall be by regular residential trash removal services, and shall be collected 
weekly, at a minimum. 

 



 
Motions Document Page 37 

 

M. Short-Term Rental Units shall be subject to inspection by the Board of Health, Fire 
Department and the Director of Municipal Inspections. 

 
N. All Operators shall maintain an up-to-date log of all occupants that occupy any Short-Term 

Rental Unit. Said log shall contain all occupants' names, ages, and dates of commencement 
and expiration of each short-term rental period. The log shall be available for inspection by 
the Board of Health, Fire Department, and the Director of Municipal Inspections.  

 
O. All Licenses shall be issued to Operators and shall not run with the Short-Term Rental Unit or 

the property on which the unit is located. All Licenses shall terminate immediately upon any 
sale or transfer of ownership of the Short-Term Rental Unit or property on which the Short-
Term Rental Unit is located. All Licenses shall terminate if the Operator to whom the license 
is issued transfers or is no longer in control of said Short-Term Rental Unit  or property on 
which the Short-Term Rental Unit is located; provided, however, that the Select Board may 
allow the transfer of a license at its sole discretion.  

 
P. Short-Term Rental Units may only be rented for a minimum of 2 consecutive days and a 

maximum of 30 consecutive days. No Operator may rent a Short-Term Rental Unit to the 
same person for more than 30 consecutive days in any 6-month period. Rental durations 
outside of these minimum and maximum time periods are prohibited. 

 
Q. Operators shall maintain the structure and property exterior in good condition, including the 

upkeep of lawns, shrubbery, and other landscape features. 
 

R. Operators shall furnish each short-term rental occupant with a community information card 
containing, at a minimum, (i) emergency telephone numbers for the Hopkinton Police 
Department, Fire Department, and manager designated by the Operator, (ii) a description of 
the regulations, if any, relative to on-street parking at the address and fines for parking 
violations, (iii) a description of the Town’s trash and recycling requirements, including the 
date of trash and recycling collection at the address, and (iv) a copy of the Town’s noise 
bylaw.  

 
S. Operators shall post a sign on the inside of the Short-Term Rental Unit providing information 

on the location of all fire extinguishers in the unit, and, if applicable, the location of all fire 
exits and pull fire alarms in the dwelling. 

 
T. Operators shall retain and make available to the Town, upon written request, records to 

demonstrate compliance with this Section. The Operator shall retain such records for as long 
as a Dwelling Unit is offered as a Short-Term Rental Unit. 

 
§164-5 License 
 
Operators shall apply annually to the Select Board for a License for all Short-Term Rental Units. 
All Licenses will expire on June 30 of each year The Select Board may adopt regulations, an 
application form, or other procedures governing the issuance and regulation of Licenses and 
Operators. Short-Term Rental Units shall be annually recorded in a Short-Term Rental Registry for 



 
Motions Document Page 38 

 

a fee or fees set by the Select Board.  
 
§164-6 Violations and Penalties 

 
A. Failure to comply with the requirements of this Bylaw, regulations adopted by the Select 

Board, conditions of a License, or an order issued by the Board of Health, Fire Department, or 
Director of Municipal Inspections, shall be subject to the following penalties: 

 
First Violation: $150 
Second violation: $250 
Third and subsequent violations: $350 

 
Each day that such violation continues shall be deemed to be a separate violation and be 
subject to the above penalty.       

B. The Select Board may suspend or revoke any License for failure to comply with the 
requirements of this Bylaw, regulations adopted by the Select Board, conditions of a License, 
or an order issued by the Board of Health, Fire Department, or Director of Municipal 
Inspections. 

C. Any person or entity maintaining Short-Term Rental Unit without a License shall be punished 
by a fine of $500. Each day that such violation continues shall be deemed to be a separate 
violation and be subject to the penalty. 

D. In lieu of the penalties set forth in this section, violations may be addressed in accordance 
with the provisions of M.G.L. c. 40, § 21D, and Ch. 1, Art. II, Noncriminal Disposition, of the 
General Bylaws of the Town of Hopkinton. 

 
Pass any vote or take any action related thereto. 
 

Motion (Select Board): We move that the Town vote to amend the General Bylaws of 
the Town of Hopkinton, as set forth in Article 33 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting 
Warrant. 

 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 34 Gun Club Indoor Shooting Sponsor: Citizens Petition 

 
To see if the Town will vote to amend the General Bylaws of the Town of Hopkinton as follows: 
 
Protect “we the people, babies, animals & birds”, from noise pollution. Gun clubs, should practice 
firing gun shots indoor and stop noise pollution and make the Town of Hopkinton, enjoyable to 
every citizen, babies, animals & birds. 
 
Pass any vote or take any action relative thereto. 

 



 
Motions Document Page 39 

 

Motion (Petitioner): I move that the Town vote to amend the General Bylaws of the 
Town of Hopkinton, as set forth in Article 34 of the Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 

 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
LAND ACQUISITION AND DISPOSITION 

 
ARTICLE: 35 Street Acceptance - Foxhollow Road Sponsor: Planning Board and Select 

Board 
 

To hear the report of the Select Board relative to the laying out of the following named street, 
under the provisions of General Laws chapter 82, and to see if the Town will vote to accept such 
street as and for public ways and to authorize the Select Board to acquire by gift, purchase, or 
eminent domain any land or interest in land necessary for such laying out, and act on all matters 
relating thereto: 

 
Foxhollow Road, from Pond Street to end. 

 
Pass any vote or take any action relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendations: Select Board recommends ___________.  

Planning Board recommends ______.  
Capital Improvements Committee recommends _____.  
 

Motion (Select Board): We move that the Town vote to accept the report of the Select 
Board relative to the laying out and the widening and relocating of Foxhollow Road and, 
pursuant to Chapter 82 of the Massachusetts General Laws, to accept that street as and 
for public ways and to authorize the Select Board to acquire by gift, purchase or eminent 
domain any land or interest in land necessary for the laying out of that street as public 
ways, conditioned upon the execution, if determined to be in the Town’s interests by the 
Select Board in its sole discretion of an agreement, in a form acceptable to Town 
Counsel, indemnifying and holding the Town harmless against claims arising from 
pesticide contamination of land within that public way for a period of ten years from the 
completion of such acquisition.  
 
Vote Needed: Two-Thirds Majority. 
 

ARTICLE: 36 Street Acceptance - Box Mill Road Sponsor: Planning Board and Select 
Board 

 
To hear the report of the Select Board relative to the laying out of the following named street, 
under the provisions of General Laws chapter 82, and to see if the Town will vote to accept such 
street as and for public ways and to authorize the Select Board to acquire by gift, purchase, or 
eminent domain any land or interest in land necessary for such laying out, and act on all matters 
relating thereto: 



 
Motions Document Page 40 

 

 
Box Mill Road, from Leonard Street to end. 

 
Pass any vote or take any action relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendations: Select Board recommends ___________.  

Planning Board recommends Approval.  
Capital Improvements Committee recommends _____.  
 

Motion (Select Board): We move that the Town vote to accept the report of the Select 
Board relative to the laying out and the widening and relocating of Box Mill Road and, 
pursuant to Chapter 82 of the Massachusetts General Laws, to accept that street as and 
for public ways and to authorize the Select Board to acquire by gift, purchase or eminent 
domain any land or interest in land necessary for the laying out of that street as public 
ways, conditioned upon the execution, if determined to be in the Town’s interests by the 
Select Board in its sole discretion of an agreement, in a form acceptable to Town 
Counsel, indemnifying and holding the Town harmless against claims arising from 
pesticide contamination of land within that public way for a period of ten years from the 
completion of such acquisition.  
 
Vote Needed: Two-Thirds Majority. 
 

ARTICLE: 37 Accept Gift of Land – Turkey Ridge Subdivision Sponsor: Planning Board 
 

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to acquire, by gift, a fee interest in 
certain parcels of land consisting of 10.22 acres in Parcels B and C as shown on a plan entitled 
“Definitive Residential Subdivision Turkey Ridge" prepared by J.D. Marquedant & Associates, Inc. 
and dated June 11, 2021, revised November 12, 2021, a copy of which is available for inspection 
at the Office of the Town Clerk, said land being a portion of property located at 35 Lincoln Street 
and 52 Cedar Street Extension and as shown on Assessors Map as R3 Block 14 Lot 0 and R3 Block 
8 Lot 0, and said land to be used for open space purposes. 
 

Pass any vote or take any action relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 
Appropriation Committee recommends ___. 
Capital Improvements Committee recommends ___. 

 
Motion: (Planning Board) We move that the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to 
acquire, by gift, a fee interest in certain parcels of land, consisting of 10.22 acres of land 
as shown as “Parcel B” and “Parcel C” on a plan entitled “Definitive Residential 
Subdivision Turkey Ridge" prepared by J.D. Marquedant & Associates, Inc. and dated 
June 11, 2021, revised November 12, 2021, a copy of which is available for inspection at 
the Office of the Town Clerk. Said land to be under the jurisdiction of the Open Space 
Preservation Commission. 
 



 
Motions Document Page 41 

 

Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 
 

ARTICLE: 38 Solar Canopy Leases, Middle School and High School Sponsor: Town Manager 
 

To see if the Town will authorize the Select Board and the School Committee to take the 
following actions, with respect to parking lot solar canopy facility projects on parcels of land 
under their custody and control:  
 

1. To authorize a lease of a portion of the parking lot located at 88 Hayden Rowe, 
for a maximum of thirty (30) years, upon such terms and conditions as are acceptable to 
the Select Board and School Committee, to a solar energy provider for the purposes of 
constructing, maintaining, and operating a parking lot solar canopy facility on the 
property.  
  
2. To authorize a lease of a portion of the parking lot located at 90 Hayden Rowe, 
for a maximum of thirty (30) years, upon such terms and conditions as are acceptable to 
the Select Board and School Committee, to a solar energy provider for the purposes of 
constructing, maintaining, and operating a parking lot solar canopy facility on the 
property.  
 
3. To authorize the Town to grant easements to Eversource to install, maintain, 
operate, repair, reinstall, or replace utility pole lines and a substation for three phase 
power for the parking lot solar canopy facility installations at 88 and 90 Hayden Rowe.   

 
Pass any vote or take any action relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 
Appropriation Committee recommends ______.  
Capital Improvements Committee recommends _____. 

 
Motion: (Select Board) We move to authorize the Select Board and the School 
Committee to: 1) authorize a lease of a portion of the parking lot located at 88 Hayden 
Rowe, for a maximum of thirty (30) years, upon such terms and conditions as are 
acceptable to the Select Board and School Committee, to a solar energy provider for the 
purposes of constructing, maintaining, and operating a parking lot solar canopy facility 
on the property; 2) authorize a lease of a portion of the parking lot located at 90 Hayden 
Rowe, for a maximum of thirty (30) years, upon such terms and conditions as are 
acceptable to the Select Board and School Committee, to a solar energy provider for the 
purposes of constructing, maintaining, and operating a parking lot solar canopy facility 
on the property; and 3) authorize the Town to grant easements to Eversource to install, 
maintain, operate, repair, reinstall, or replace utility pole lines and a substation for three 
phase power for the parking lot solar canopy facility installations at 88 and 90 Hayden 
Rowe. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 



 
Motions Document Page 42 

 

ARTICLE: 39 Fruit Street Lease Sponsor: Citizens’ Petition 
 

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to increase the portion of Parcel 8, as 
depicted on the Fruit Street Master Plan dated March 24, 2015, to be leased to a non-profit 
philanthropic organization for the benefit of Hopkinton youth and based in the Town of 
Hopkinton from 5 acres, as adopted by the Town under Article 56 of the 2015 Annual Town 
Meeting, to the remainder of Parcel 8 not already leased to Baypath Humane Society and to 
negotiate and enter into a lease agreement with Hopkinton Scout Leaders Association, Inc. 

 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendations: Select Board recommends ____. 
Appropriation Committee recommends _____. 
Capital Improvements Committee recommends ____. 

 
Motion: (Petitioner) I move that the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to increase 
the portion of Parcel 8, as depicted on the Fruit Street Master Plan dated March 24, 
2015, to be leased to a non-profit philanthropic organization for the benefit of Hopkinton 
youth and based in the Town of Hopkinton from 5 acres, as adopted by the Town under 
Article 56 of the 2015 Annual Town Meeting, to the greatest extent legally permissible 
of the remainder of Parcel 8 not already leased to Baypath Humane Society and to 
negotiate and enter into a lease agreement with Hopkinton Scout Leaders Association, 
Inc. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 40 Drainage Easement, 14 Hazel Road Sponsor: Town Engineer/Facilities 

Director and Town Manager 
 

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to acquire by gift, purchase, eminent 
domain, or otherwise, an easement located at 14 Hazel Road as shown as “Proposed Drainage 
Easement” on a plan entitled “Easement Plan of Land in Hopkinton. Massachusetts”, prepared by 
VHB, Inc. and dated May, 4, 2022, a copy of which is available for inspection at the Office of the 
Town Clerk, said land being a portion of property shown on Assessors’ Map U22 46 0, and said 
easement to be used for installing drainage infrastructure from EMC Park to the existing 
municipal drainage infrastructure in Hazel Road. 

 
Pass any vote or take any action relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 

Capital Improvements Committee recommends __. 
Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 

 
Motion: (Select Board) We move that the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to 
acquire, by gift, an easement located at 14 Hazel Road as shown as “Proposed Drainage 
Easement” on a plan entitled “Easement Plan of Land in Hopkinton. Massachusetts”, 



 
Motions Document Page 43 

 

prepared by VHB, Inc. and dated May, 4, 2022, a copy of which is available for inspection 
at the Office of the Town Clerk, said land being a portion of property shown on 
Assessors’ Map U22 46 0, and said easement to be used for installing drainage 
infrastructure from EMC Park to the existing municipal drainage infrastructure in Hazel 
Road. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 41 Drainage Easement, 77 South Street Sponsor: Director of Public Works 

and Town Manager 
 

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to acquire by gift, purchase, eminent 
domain, or otherwise, an easement located at 77 South Street as shown on the Condominium 
Site Plan recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 657 of 2022, 
entitled “Condominium Site Plan - Bevleo Business Park Condominium,” prepared by Control 
Point Associates, Inc., dated September 22, 2022, a copy of which is available for inspection at 
the Office of the Town Clerk, said land being a portion of property shown on Assessors’ Map 
R27 7 B, and said easement to be used for the operation, maintenance, repair, inspection, and 
replacement of the Stormwater Basin with appurtenant utilities, including but not limited to 
piping, outlet(s), headwall and riprap collectively the “Drainage Structure”). 
 
Pass any vote or take any action relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 

Capital Improvements Committee recommends ___. 
Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 

 
Motion: (Select Board) We move that the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to 
acquire, by gift, an easement located at 77 South Street as shown on the Condominium 
Site Plan recorded with the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 657 of 
2022, entitled “Condominium Site Plan - Bevleo Business Park Condominium,” prepared 
by Control Point Associates, Inc., dated September 22, 2022, a copy of which is available 
for inspection at the Office of the Town Clerk, said land being a portion of property 
shown on Assessors’ Map R27 7 B, and said easement to be used for the operation, 
maintenance, repair, inspection, and replacement of the Stormwater Basin with 
appurtenant utilities, including but not limited to piping, outlet(s), headwall and riprap 
collectively the “Drainage Structure”). 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 42 Drainage Easement, 20 Downey Place Sponsor: Director of Public Works 

and Town Manager 
 

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to acquire by gift, purchase, eminent 
domain, or otherwise, an easement located at 20 Downey Place as shown “Proposed 20’ Wide 
Easement Area = 2,000 ± sq ft.” on a plan entitled “Sketch Plan of Proposed Drainage Easement 



 
Motions Document Page 44 

 

in Hopkinton Massachusetts”, prepared by VHB, Inc. and dated April 3, 2023, a copy of which is 
available for inspection at the Office of the Town Clerk, said land being a portion of property 
shown on Assessors’ Map L36 51 0, and said easement to be used for installing and maintaining 
drainage infrastructure. 
 
Pass any vote or take any action relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 

Capital Improvements Committee recommends ___. 
Appropriation Committee recommends Approval. 

 
Motion: (Select Board) We move that the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to 
acquire, by gift, an easement located at 20 Downey Place as shown as “Proposed 20’ 
Wide Easement Area = 2,000 ± sq ft.” on a plan entitled “Sketch Plan of Proposed 
Drainage Easement in Hopkinton Massachusetts”, prepared by VHB, Inc. and dated April 
3, 2023, a copy of which is available for inspection at the Office of the Town Clerk, said 
land being a portion of property shown on Assessors’ Map L36 51 0, and said easement 
to be used for installing and maintaining drainage infrastructure. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 43 Home Rule Petition for Special State Legislation to 

Authorize Taking of Easements in Milford for Lake 
Maspenock Dam Repairs 

Sponsor: Director of Public Works 
and Town Manager 

 
To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to petition the Massachusetts General 
Court for special legislation, as set forth below, authorizing the Select Board to acquire by 
eminent domain such temporary and permanent easements on land in the Town of Milford as 
are required for the repair and maintenance of the Lake Maspenock Dam, which is owned and 
maintained by the Town of Hopkinton but is situated in the Town of Milford; provided, however, 
that the General Court may reasonably vary the form and substance of this requested legislation 
within the scope of the general public objectives of this petition:  
 
An Act Authorizing the Town of Hopkinton to Take by Eminent Domain Certain Easements in the 
Town of Milford for the Repair and Maintenance of the Lake Maspenock Dam 
 
Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the 
authority of the same, as follows:  
 
Section 1. The Town of Hopkinton may take and hold, by and subject to the provisions of Chapter 
79 of the General Laws, certain easements on land situated in the Town of Milford, described 
with particularity in the following Section 2, that are necessary for the repair and maintenance of 
the Lake Maspenock Dam, acquired by the Town of Hopkinton from the Milford Water Company, 
a statutory corporation incorporated pursuant to Chapter 77 of the Acts of 1881. 
 
Section 2. The Town of Hopkinton may take and hold permanent and temporary easements on 



 
Motions Document Page 45 

 

land in the Town of Milford, situated off Pine Island Road, and identified, at the time of this act’s 
passage, as Milford Assessors’ Parcels numbered 10-0-3, 10-0-4, and 10-0-5. 
 
Section 3. This act shall take effect upon its passage. 
 
Pass any vote or take any action relative thereto.  
 

Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 
 
Motion: (Select Board) We move that the Town vote to authorize and request the Select 
Board to petition the General Court of the Commonwealth, on behalf of the Town, for 
passage of special legislation substantially as provided below; provided, however, that 
the General Court may make clerical or editorial changes of form only to said legislation, 
unless the Select Board votes to approve amendments thereto; and provided further that 
the Select Board is hereby authorized to approve amendments that shall be within the 
scope of the general public objectives of said petition: 

 
An Act Authorizing the Town of Hopkinton to Take by Eminent Domain Certain 
Easements in the Town of Milford for the Repair and Maintenance of the Lake 
Maspenock Dam 

 
Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, 
and by the authority of the same, as follows:  
 
Section 1. The Town of Hopkinton may take and hold, by and subject to the provisions of 
Chapter 79 of the General Laws, certain easements on land situated in the Town of 
Milford, described with particularity in the following Section 2, that are necessary for the 
repair and maintenance of the Lake Maspenock Dam, acquired by the Town of 
Hopkinton from the Milford Water Company, a statutory corporation incorporated 
pursuant to Chapter 77 of the Acts of 1881. 
 
Section 2. The Town of Hopkinton may take and hold permanent and temporary 
easements on land in the Town of Milford, situated off Pine Island Road, and identified, 
at the time of this act’s passage, as Milford Assessors’ Parcels numbered 10-0-3, 10-0-4, 
and 10-0-5. 
 
Section 3. This act shall take effect upon its passage. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 
 

ARTICLE: 44 Easements for Lake Maspenock Dam Repairs Sponsor: Director of Public Works 
and Town Manager 

 
To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to acquire by gift, purchase, eminent 
domain, or otherwise, easements located as follows: 

 



 
Motions Document Page 46 

 

1. 32 Pine Island Road as shown as “Map 10 Lot 3, 32 Pine Island Road, N/F William F. Sweeney 
Jr., Plan BK 54773 PG 171” on a plan entitled “Lake Maspenock Dam Left Downstream Wall 
Repair”, prepared by PARE Corporation and dated September 2022, a copy of which is 
available for inspection at the Office of the Town Clerk, said land being a portion of property 
shown on Milford Assessors’ Map 10 Lot 3; 

 
2. Rear North Pond Terrace as shown as “Map 10 Lot 5, Rear North Pond Terrace, N/F William F. 

Sweeney Jr., C/O Catherine A. Sweeney & Ruth Geringer, Plan BK 54773 PG 171” on a plan 
entitled “Lake Maspenock Dam left Downstream Wall Repair”, prepared by PARE Corporation 
and dated September 2022, a copy of which is available for inspection at the Office of the 
Town Clerk, said land being a portion of property shown on Milford Assessors’ Map 10 Lot 5; 

 
Said permanent access easements to be used for future dam repairs for the Lake Maspenock 
Dam. 
 
Pass any vote or take any action relative thereto. 

 
Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 

Capital Improvements Committee recommends ___. 
Appropriation Committee recommends ____. 

 
Motion: (Select Board) We move that the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to 
acquire, by gift, an easement located 32 Pine Island Road as shown as “Map 10 Lot 3, 32 
Pine Island Road, N/F William F. Sweeney Jr., Plan BK 54773 PG 171” on a plan entitled 
“Lake Maspenock Dam Left Downstream Wall Repair”, prepared by PARE Corporation 
and dated September 2022, a copy of which is available for inspection at the Office of 
the Town Clerk, said land being a portion of property shown on Milford Assessors’ Map 
10 Lot 3 and Rear North Pond Terrace as shown as “Map 10 Lot 5, Rear North Pond 
Terrace, N/F William F. Sweeney Jr., C/O Catherine A. Sweeney & Ruth Geringer, Plan BK 
54773 PG 171” on a plan entitled “Lake Maspenock Dam left Downstream Wall Repair”, 
prepared by PARE Corporation and dated September 2022, a copy of which is available 
for inspection at the Office of the Town Clerk, said land being a portion of property 
shown on Milford Assessors’ Map 10 Lot 5copies of which are available for inspection at 
the Office of the Town Clerk, said land being a portion of property shown on Milford 
Assessors’ Maps Map 10 Lot 3 and Map 10 Lot 5, said easements to be used for future 
dam repairs for the Lake Maspenock Dam. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 45 Temporary Easement for Lake Maspenock Dam 

Repairs 
Sponsor: Director of Public Works 
and Town Manager 

 
To see if the Town will take a temporary easement of 2,883 square feet on a piece of land by 
eminent domain identified on the Milford Assessors maps as Map 10 Lot 4, Rear North Pond 
Terrace, N/F Heirs of William H. Casey, Plan Book 2667 Page 557 on a plan entitled “Lake 
Maspenock Dam Left Downstream Wall Repair”, prepared by PARE Corporation and dated 



 
Motions Document Page 47 

 

September 2022,  a copy of which is available for inspection at the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 
Pass any vote or take any action relative thereto. 
 

Required Recommendations:   Select Board recommends Approval. 
Capital Improvements Committee recommends ___. 
Appropriation Committee recommends ____. 

 
Motion: (Select Board) We move that the Town vote to authorize the Select Board to 
acquire, by gift, a temporary easement of 2,883 square feet on a piece of land by 
eminent domain as shown as “Lake Maspenock Dam Left Downstream Wall Repair”, 
prepared by PARE Corporation and dated September 2022,  a copy of which is available 
for inspection at the Office of the Town Clerk, said land being a portion of property 
shown on Assessors’ Map 10 Lot 4, Rear North Pond Road Terrace, N/F Heirs of William 
H. Casey, Plan Book 2667 Page 557, and said easement to be used for future dam repairs 
for the Lake Maspenock Dam. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

 
ARTICLE: 46 Net Zero Resolution Sponsor: Select Board and 

Sustainable Green Committee 
 

To see if the Town will vote to accept the following Resolution: 

WHEREAS, the United Nations Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) has reiterated 
its call for ambitious climate action on a global scale to limit warming to within 1.5°C (2.7°F) 
above pre-industrial temperatures to avoid the worst consequences of climate change, and 
indicated that such a threshold requires at minimum decreasing carbon pollution by 45% 
from 2010 levels by 2030 and reaching global net zero carbon emissions by 2050; and 

WHEREAS, the goals of the National Climate Task Force include reducing U.S. greenhouse gas 
emissions 50-52% below 2005 levels by 2030, reaching 100% carbon pollution-free electricity 
by 2035, and achieving a net zero emissions economy by 2050, and the US Inflation 
Reduction Act of 2022 makes significant advances toward achieving these goals; and 

WHEREAS the Commonwealth of Massachusetts has set a 2050 target date for achieving net zero 
emissions, and has enacted “An Act driving clean energy and offshore wind” (H.5060) to 
accelerate fossil fuel independence; and 

WHEREAS the residents of Hopkinton have already experienced negative effects of climate 
change including rising overall temperatures, an increase in extreme weather conditions 
including flooding and winter storm events, adverse impact on our flora and fauna, an 
increase in algal blooms in our waterways, an increase in insect-borne illness, and increased 
exposure to ultraviolet radiation; and 



 
Motions Document Page 48 

 

WHEREAS the Town of Hopkinton’s Master Plan (2017) called for a strategic plan or policies "to 
achieve long term sustainability and efficiency in energy and other fields to improve public 
health and community resiliency”; and 

WHEREAS the Town of Hopkinton was among the first Massachusetts municipalities designated 
as Green Communities and has already completed numerous sustainability projects through 
the use of Green Communities funding; and 

WHEREAS the Town of Hopkinton enjoys numerous sustainability advantages including relatively 
few large industries, more new construction, and more green space than many other towns 
and therefore the Town has a responsibility and capability to establish a somewhat earlier 
net zero target date than 2050; and 

WHEREAS the health and safety of all our residents are affected by rising temperatures and 
extreme weather emergencies but not on an equal basis, with our seniors, children, fixed 
income residents, non-native speakers, and disabled residents being among the most 
vulnerable; and 

WHEREAS the welfare of future generations depends upon actions taken now and with a sense of 
urgency; 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED [1] that the Town of Hopkinton commits to a net zero goal of 2045 
to eliminate or offset all carbon emissions including municipal, commercial, and residential 
sources with intermediate milestones of 50% emissions reductions by 2030, and 75% 
emissions reductions by 2037, relative to 2017 baseline levels. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED [2] that the Sustainable Green Committee will present to the Select 
Board in 2023 a Climate Action Plan, including a Greenhouse Gas Inventory, describing the 
Town’s current status and providing recommendations to reach the Town’s net zero targets, 
and that in drafting the document the Committee will seek community input and prioritize 
social justice and equity. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED [3] that all Town boards, committees, and departments deemed 
appropriate by the Select Board will present to the Board by year end 2024 their plans to 
align with the Town’s net zero targets. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED [4] that the Sustainable Green Committee shall present to the Select 
Board following each calendar year a report describing progress toward the Town's net zero 
targets, following the targets and methodology set forth in the Climate Action Plan and 
Greenhouse Gas Inventory, and including areas such as energy, buildings, transportation, 
environment, waste, and industry. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED [5] that Town boards, committees, and staff shall take the Town’s net 
zero targets into consideration, to the extent allowed by law, when making budget requests 
or recommendations; making procurement decisions concerning design, construction, 



 
Motions Document Page 49 

 

purchase, renovation, or maintenance of any municipal property; and conducting municipal 
operations or directing contracted services. 

Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 

Motion: (Select Board) We move that the Town vote to accept the Net Zero Resolution 
as set forth in Article 46 of the 2023 Annual Town Meeting Warrant.  
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 47 Abolish Upper Charles Trail Committee and Establish 

Subcommittee 
Sponsor: Citizens Petition 

 
To see if the Town will, in accordance with Section 6.1 of the Town Charter, vote to direct the 
Town Manager to abolish the Upper Charles Trail Committee (UCTC) and establish a 
subcommittee termed the Upper Charles Trail Subcommittee under the direction of the Trails 
Coordination and Management Committee (TCMC; hereafter to be known as the Hopkinton 
Trails Committee). This subcommittee shall perform the function of the former UCTC, including 1) 
establishing at least two possible trail routes for review by the town and selection by the Select 
Board, and 2) developing this trail using all available funds. The subcommittee shall be comprised 
of seven (7) members chosen by the Trails Committee and will follow guidance for public 
communication as previously developed by the TCMC. Funds from this town meeting and from 
other sources allotted to the UCTC shall be spent under the direction of the Trails Committee and 
subcommittee for the tasks indicated above and as intended by town meeting. Pass any vote or 
take any action relative thereto.  
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 

 
Motion (Petitioner): We move the article as written in the Warrant. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 

 
ARTICLE: 48 Upper Charles Trail Committee Spending, Segment 7 Sponsor: Citizens Petition 

 
To see if the Town will vote that no further public funds will be expended by the Upper Charles 
Trail Committee (UCTC) for work related to establishing a Shared Use Path along that section of 
Hayden Rowe referred to as Segment 7 in the UCTC's plan entitled "Upper Charles Trail Overall 
Alignment Schematic 3/14/2022," a section that roughly encompasses the land along Hayden 
Rowe from 147 Hayden Rowe Street to 192 Hayden Rowe Street. Pass any vote or take any action 
relative thereto.  
 
Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto. 

 
Motion (Petitioner): We move the article as written in the Warrant. 
 
Vote Needed: Simple Majority. 



To: Select Board

From: Norman Khumalo

Date: April 20, 2023

Ref: Staff Report - Unpaid Bills, Revolving Funds and Community Preservation Fund
and Keefe Tech Stabilization Fund

In response to questions raised by the Board at its last meeting, find attached the following for
your review:

1. Unpaid Bills from prior years;
2. Revolving Funds Balances
3. Community Preservation Fund Balances
4. Keefe Tech Capital Stabilization Fund slides.

1



Department # Vendor Amount
Town Manager Miyares & Harrington LLP ($ 12,438.50)    
Public Works Hiller's Pizza ($ 107.95)         

Police Waterlogic ($ 382.20)         
Trails Management Michael C. Boelsen ($ 1,200.00)      

Facilities Scott's Landscaping, Inc. ($ 333.00)         
Facilities Hopkinton Business Center LLC ($ 1,473.50)      
Facilities Radiant Cleaning ($ 5,470.92)      

Facilities, Engineering Gatehouse Media ($ 484.84)         
Recycling Center Chase/Harris Portable Toilets ($ 267.00)         

Employee Benefits Middlesex County Retirement ($ 4,967.54)      
Town Clerk / Public Works Hopkinton Police Department ($ 1,372.00)      

TOTAL ($ 28,497.45)    

Prior Year Bills (Art. 2)



Changes to Revolving Fund Spending Limits FY23 to FY24 (Art. 6)

Revolving Fund

Spending Limit
for Fiscal Year

2023

Spending Limit
for Fiscal Year

2024

Reason for Change

Building Department $300,000 $500,000 Anticipated costs and
needs for large format
printer, online
permitting, Town Hall
vehicles, and
consultants. Shift of
more employee salaries
from budget to revolving
account.

Part-Time Wire Inspector $100,000 $100,000 No change

Part-Time Plumbing
Inspector

$100,000 $100,000 No change

Hazardous Materials $20,000 $20,000 No change

Conservation Commission $200,000 $200,000 No change

Library $10,000 $10,000 No change

Public Safety $5,000 $5,000 No change

Planning Board $70,000 $100,000 Increased costs for
consultant peer review.

Open Space Preservation
Commission

$10,000 $10,000 No change

Youth and Family Services
Department

$4,000 $4,000 No change

Zoning Board of Appeals $50,000 $50,000 No change



Department of Public
Works (Expenses of
operation of the Highway
Division.)

$8,000 $8,000 No change

Department of Public
Works (Expenses of
operation of Recycling
Center)

$15,000 $15,000 No change

Department of Public
Works (To purchase
Overflow Trash bags and
to meet expenses of
Waste Collection and
Disposal)

$8,000 $8,000 No change

Cemetery Commission $3,500 $3,500 No change

Cemetery Lot Fund $10,000 $10,000 No change

School Department 1:1
Laptop Initiative

$475,000 $475,000 No change

Fingerprinting Fund $500 $500 No change

Senior Center Programs
Fund

$75,000 $75,000 No change

Police Department $10,000 $12,500 Increased cost of detail
tracking and billing
software.

Parks and Recreation $130,000 $130,000 No change

Shared Housing Services
Office

$125,000 $125,000 No change



Fund Title Balance 
7/1/21

FY22 
Receipts

FY22 
Expenses

Balance 
6/30/22

FY23 
Receipts 

to Date

FY23 
Expenses 

to Date
Balance 
3/31/23

Town PLN BRD CONS 53G 0HRW 10,396 0 7,347 3,049 10,000 10,153 2,895
Town PLN BRD CONS 53G 0SOUT 6,456 0 450 6,006 0 450 5,556
Town PLN BRD CONS 53G 37EAS 21,350 9,950 13,170 18,130 6,400 5,475 19,055
Town DETAIL ADMIN FEES 21,618 12,427 12,600 21,446 10,000 148 31,297
Town BUILDING FEES 53E 1/2 1,547,692 149,547 111,441 1,585,798 62,490 89,763 1,558,525
Town BOH CONSULTANTS 53G 18,082 0 0 18,082 0 0 18,082
Town CONS COMM FEES 53E1/2 81,538 7,350 38,211 50,677 22,608 23,877 49,407
Town PLN BRD CONS 53G CHEST 7,550 0 0 7,550 0 0 7,550
Town FAC INS REIMB UNDER $20K 20,249 0 0 20,249 0 0 20,249

Town HIGHWAY CONSULTANTS 
53G 12,280 0 0 12,280 0 0 12,280

Town PLN BRD CONS 53G LFPNW 36,841 0 3,046 33,795 0 0 33,795
Town PLN BRD FEES 53E1 6,607 3 0 6,610 0 0 6,610
Town PLN BRD CONS 53G 215,113 24 0 215,136 219 0 215,356
Town POLICE FEES 53E 1/2 13,361 0 0 13,361 0 0 13,361
Town PLUMBING GAS FEES 53E1/2 232,143 79,120 718 310,545 57,620 37,733 330,432
Town RECYCLING FEES 53E1/2 6,729 5,841 8,888 3,682 3,546 0 7,228
Town RECREATION PROGRAMS 512,425 734,720 968,629 278,516 360,374 311,286 327,603

Town SENIOR CENTER 
PROGRAMS 36,571 40,716 41,842 35,445 27,756 0 63,201

Town SENIOR DISABLED REV FD 30,317 8,900 15,200 24,017 2,796 0 26,813
Town SEL INS REIMB UNDER $20K 11,567 0 0 11,567 0 0 11,567

Town WCD TRASH BAG FEES 
53E1/2 14,492 18,000 17,364 15,128 9,000 3,946 20,182

Town WIRING FEES 53E1/2 222,768 114,451 75,052 262,167 111,373 51,896 321,644
Town ZONING BOA FEES 53E1/2 10,240 7,200 542 16,898 8,000 974 23,924

Town ZONING BOA CONSULTANTS 
5 16,960 0 0 16,960 0 0 16,960

Town FRUIT STREET 334,199 217,760 137,088 414,870 41,727 45,272 411,325
School ATHLETIC HS 587,613 340,449 210,684 717,378 244,885 407,133 555,130
School BUILDING USE 383,130 182,469 91,706 473,893 150,378 300,463 323,808
School BUS FEES 678,494 261,715 129,203 811,005 43,600 212,840 641,765
School CIRCUIT BREAKER SPED 484,044 657,793 484,044 657,793 578,272 417,984 818,081
School DRAMA HS 25,504 10,848 18,446 17,905 7,587 13,677 11,816
School DRAMA MS 22,685 6,513 16,173 22,389 7,058 31,504
School LOST BOOKS HS 6,384 1,435 0 7,819 25 735 7,110
School LAPTOP INIT 53E1/2 HS 305,701 262,312 280,839 287,174 69,123 251,269 105,029
School PARKING HS 187,344 64,400 746 250,998 9,750 26,114 234,634
School TUITION INT STUD 718,731 230,644 104,588 844,786 143,862 233,586 755,063
School TUITION PRE K 464,203 209,890 102,746 571,348 183,930 138,703 616,575
School HIGH SCHOOL TURF FIELD 73,992 63,895 3,015 134,872 27,393 10,287 151,978

Revolving Funds



Opening 
Balance, 
7/1/2022

FY23 
Adjustments

Proposed 
FY24 

Funding

Proposed 
ATM 

Spending 
(Including 

FY24 
Requested 

Budget)

Ending 
Balance, 
After May 

2023 Town 
Meeting 
Action

Open Space $1,331,065 $46,338 $212,131 -$35,000 $1,554,534
Historic 
Resources $802,028 $357,894 $212,131 -$40,000 $1,332,053
Community 
Housing $1,119,404 $84,020 $212,131 -$350,000 $1,065,555
Recreation $394,940 $217,545 $212,131 -$178,400 $646,216
Budgeted 
Reserve $1,051,890 -$1,051,890 $1,076,476 $1,076,476
Undesignated $3,080,306 $800,000 -$1,233,430 $2,646,876

Available for 
Appropriation $7,779,633 $453,907 $1,925,000 -$1,836,830 $8,321,710

Allocated to 
Projects $1,919,687 -$361,514 $1,603,400 $3,161,573

Available & 
Allocated to 
Projects $9,699,320 $92,393 $1,925,000 -$233,430 $11,483,283

Community Preservation Funds



South Middlesex Regional Vocational 
Technical School District 

  Keefe Regional Technical School

Grant Funded Facility Upgrades

Four Classroom Modular Building
• To provide additional classroom space

• Cost – Approximately $1.6 million

• Funding Source - ESSER Funding 

New HVAC Program
• Repurpose space in current Graphic Design area

o Cost – Approximately $500K

o Funding Source - Skills Capital Grant



Request for Capital Stabilization Account
Capital Stabilization Accounts

M.G.L. c. 71, § 16 G ½

Rationale

• To have funding available to respond to 
unanticipated facility needs as we await 
approval for a larger building project

• Unused accumulated balance may be applied 
toward a future building project

South Middlesex Regional Vocational 
Technical School District 

Keefe Regional Technical School



Building Status
• The Keefe Technical School facility is generally regarded as well 

maintained and in good working order for a 50 year old building

• A new roof was installed in 2014

• In FY23, we completed funding for a long-term energy lease that 
provided an upgrade to fire detection systems, electrical fixtures, HVAC 
systems

Future Planning
• In 2021, the district submitted a Statement of Interest to the 

Massachusetts School Building Authority.  We were not accepted in our 
first attempt

• A new Statement of Interest will be submitted this year

South Middlesex Regional Vocational 
Technical School District 

Keefe Regional Technical School



Specific Concerns as we Await Approval for a 
Major Renovation
• Original Boilers
• Electrical System
• Plumbing Infrastructure
• Other Miscellaneous

South Middlesex Regional Vocational 
Technical School District 

Keefe Regional Technical School



Advantages of a Capital Stabilization Account

• Unused balances can roll forward at the end of 
a fiscal year

• Funds may be used for building needs through 
a 2/3rds vote of our school committee

• Unlike an Excess and Deficiency account, funds 
are available throughout the fiscal year

South Middlesex Regional Vocational 
Technical School District 

Keefe Regional Technical School



Capital Stabilization Funding

• No funding included in FY24 Budget

• Funding request anticipated as a line item in 
the FY25 Budget

• Funds may only be deposit as part of an 
annual budget, which is approved by our 
member communities

South Middlesex Regional Vocational 
Technical School District 

Keefe Regional Technical School



Approval Process
• A vote of the Regional School Committee – January 2023

• Approval from the majority of our member communities 
through Annual Town Meetings and a vote of the Framingham 
City Council

Current Status
• Unanimous Approval – Framingham City Council

• Unanimous Approval – Natick Finance Committee

South Middlesex Regional Vocational 
Technical School District 

Keefe Regional Technical School



DRAFT DOCUMENT – 3-2-23 

1 
 

AGREEMENT FOR PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES FOR 
PERSONAL PROPERTY  

GHTJA04 LLC (Grasshopper) – 17 Wilson Street 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES FOR PERSONAL 
PROPERTY (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into on [DATE] (the “Effective Date”) by 
and between GHTJA04 LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, registered as a foreign 
limited liability company in the Commonwealth (“Developer”), and the Town of Hopkinton, a 
municipal corporation duly established and located in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the 
“Town”). Developer and the Town are collectively referred to in this PILOT Agreement as the 
“Parties” and are individually referred to as a “Party”. 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, Developer plans to build and operate a solar electric generating facility 
(the “Project”) with an expected nameplate capacity of approximately [INSERT] on a 
portion of the land known and numbered as 17 Wilson Street, shown as Assessors’ Maps 
U12 1 A, U12 2 A, U11 30 0 and U11 26 B (the “Property) leased by the Developer, as 
depicted on Exhibit A attached to this Agreement; 

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the Parties that Developer make payments to the Town 
for the term of this PILOT Agreement in lieu of personal property taxes, under the authority of 
and in accordance with General Laws Chapter 59, Section 5, Clause 45, as amended, and other 
application laws and regulations, including the regulations of the Massachusetts Department of 
Revenue adopted in connection therewith; 

WHEREAS, because both Developer and the Town need an accurate projection of their 
respective expenses and revenues with respect to the personal property that is taxable under law 
relating to the Project, the Parties believe that it is in their mutual best interests to enter into this 
Agreement fixing the payments that will be made for the term of the Agreement with respect to 
all personal property for the Project; 

WHEREAS, the Project consists of the following property:  [For Grasshopper to Insert] 

WHEREAS, the Parties intend that, during the term of the Agreement, Developer will 
make payments on a fixed schedule, and that this Agreement will provide for the exclusive 
payments in lieu of such personal property taxes that Developer (or any successor owner of the 
Project) will be obligated to make to the Town with respect to the Project; provided, however, 
that the Parties do not intend for this Agreement to affect any direct payments for services 
provided by the Town to the Project, including but not limited to, water and sewer services, and 
similar payment obligations not in the nature of personal property taxes or substitutes for such 
taxes that Developer may otherwise be obligated to pay the Town; and 

WHEREAS, the Town is authorized to enter into this Agreement with Developer, 
as the culmination of good faith negotiations that anticipate that the payments in lieu of 
personal property taxes over the life of the Agreement will amount to the equivalent of the 
property tax payments that would otherwise be determined under General Laws Chapter 
59 based upon the full and fair cash valuation of the Project. 

NOW THEREFORE, in exchange for the mutual commitments and other good and 



DRAFT DOCUMENT – 3-2-23 

2 
 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the Parties agree 
as follows: 

Terms 

1.  Payment in Lieu of Personal Property Taxes.  

A. Developer agrees to make annual payments to the Town in lieu of personal 
property taxes (“PILOT”) beginning in year 1 of this Agreement.  The PILOT payment for each 
contract year shall be calculated by applying the actual personal property tax rate for the contract 
year listed in column 1 of the Table below to the personal property value listed in column 2 of the 
Table below.  

Contract Year Personal Property Value Projected Annual Property 
Tax1 

1 $2,723,160 $43,026 

2 $2,587,002 $41,283 

3 $2,450,844 $39,502 

4 $2,314,686 $37,680 

5 $2,178,528 $35,818 

6 $2,042,370 $33,916 

7 $1,906,212 $31,971 

8 $1,770,054 $29,984 

9 $1,633,896 $27,955 

10 $1,497,738 $25,881 

11 $1,361,580 $23,764 

12 $1,225,422 $21,601 

13 $1,089,264 $19,393 

14 $953,106 $17,139 

                                                           
1 This column is for reference purposes, only, based on a projected future personal property tax rate. The 
actual PILOT payment due pursuant to this Agreement shall be the amount calculated by applying the 
actual personal property tax rate for the contract year to the personal property value listed in column 2 for 
that contract year. 



DRAFT DOCUMENT – 3-2-23 

3 
 

Contract Year Personal Property Value Projected Annual Property 
Tax1 

15 $816,948 $14,837 

16 $816,948 $14,986 

17 $816,948 $15,135 

18 $816,948 $15,287 

19 $816,948 $15,440 

20 $816,948 $15,594 

21 $816,948 $15,750 

22 $816,948 $15,907 

23 $816,948 $16,067 

24 $816,948 $16,227 

25 $816,948 $16,389 

 

Contract Year “1” in the above Table shall be the tax year in which this Agreement is executed by 
the Town. Each annual payment will be paid to the Town in four (4) equal installments on or 
before the first business day of August, November, February, and May of each fiscal tax year 
during the term of this Agreement and the annual payment amount and payment date will be 
noted on a quarterly bill issued by the Town to the Developer.  

B. Each annual payment shall be made to the Town in four (4) equal installments on 
or before the first business day of August, November, February and May of each fiscal tax year 
during the term of this Agreement, and the annual payment amount and payment date and the 
Town’s wire instructions will be noted on a quarterly bill issued by the Town to the Developer.  
The first and last payments shall be pro-rated based on the number of days in the quarterly 
periods, respectively 

2. Improvements or Additions; Retirements.  

A. Continuing throughout the term of this Agreement and any extension or renewal 
thereof, the Developer shall provide written notice to the Town of any improvement, addition, 
retirement or replacement of any personal to the Project, such notice to be provided within thirty 
(30) calendar days after such improvement, addition, retirement or replacement is installed and, if 
applicable, commissioned.  

B. The Town, its officers, employees, consultants, and attorneys shall have the right 



DRAFT DOCUMENT – 3-2-23 

4 
 

to inspect the Project in connection with any such notice. If such improvement, addition, 
retirement or replacement adds value to the Project, as reasonably determined by the Hopkinton 
Board of Assessors, which determination shall include consideration of documentation relating 
thereto provided by Developer and reasonably acceptable to the Hopkinton Board of Assessors, 
the remaining tax payments shall be adjusted to reflect any increase in the value of the Project 
using the cost method.  

C. To the extent that Developer retires or removes any capital improvements from 
the Project, retires or removes any personal property from the Project, or retires or removes any 
existing improvements, equipment or personal property from the Project, and such retirement or 
removal reduces the value of the Project after the Commercial Operation Date based upon 
documentation provided by Developer and reasonably acceptable by the Hopkinton Board of 
Assessors, the remaining tax payments will be adjusted to reflect any temporary or permanent 
reduction in the value of the Project.  

3. Inventory.  

A. Within six (6) months after the Commercial Operation Date, Developer shall 
provide the Town with a comprehensive inventory of all personal property incorporated into the 
Project (the "Inventory").  

B. The Town, its officers, employees, consultants, and attorneys shall have the right 
to inspect the Project in connection with the preparation of the Inventory.  

C. Any written notice of an improvement, addition, retirement, or replacement given 
by Developer under Section 2 shall reference the Inventory and such a notice shall constitute an 
update to the Inventory.  

D. The Town, its officers, employees, consultants, and attorneys will have the right 
to periodically inspect the Project on reasonable prior notice to Developer, subject to the Town’s 
agreeing to comply with all reasonable Developer safety and security requirements, and to review 
documents in the possession of Developer that relate to the inventoried property for the purpose 
of verifying that Developer has accurately updated the Inventory.  

4. Ordinary Maintenance. No additional payments in lieu of taxes will be due or required 
for replacement of equipment or machinery that is nonfunctional, obsolete or is replaced solely 
due to wear and tear or casualty or as part of scheduled or unscheduled maintenance, or 
equipment installed as required by or in response to any statute, law, regulation, consent decree, 
order or case mandating such additional items. 

5. Payment Collection.  The provisions of General Laws Chapter 60 and other applicable 
law shall govern the collection of any payments in lieu of taxes provided for in this Agreement as 
though they were personal property taxes due and payable to the Town. 

6. Tax Status. The Town agrees that during the term of this Agreement, the Town shall not 
assess Developer for any personal property taxes with respect to the Project  which Developer 
might otherwise be subject under Massachusetts law, and the Town agrees that this Agreement 
shall exclusively govern the payments of all personal property taxes and payments in lieu of such 
taxes that Developer will be obligated to make to the Town with respect to the Project, provided, 
however, that this Agreement is not intended to affect, and will not preclude, other assessments of 
general applicability by the Town for real property taxes with respect to the Property, excise taxes 



DRAFT DOCUMENT – 3-2-23 

5 
 

on vehicles due pursuant to General Laws Chapter 60A, and for services provided by the Town to 
the Project, including but not limited to, water and sewer services.  

7. No Tax Abatement. The Developer shall not apply to the Town for any abatement of 
personal property taxes during the term of this Agreement.  

8. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon the successors and 
assigns of Developer, and the obligations created hereunder will run with the Project.  Such 
purchaser, transferee or assignee shall notify the Town in writing of its address.  Developer may 
record a notice of this Agreement in the applicable registry of deeds. 

9. Statement of Good Faith. The Parties agree that the payment obligations established by 
this Agreement were negotiated in good faith in recognition of and with due consideration of the 
full and fair cash value of the Project, to the extent that such value is determinable as of the date 
of this Agreement, in accordance with General Laws Chapter 59, Section 5, Clause 45, as 
amended. Each Party was represented by counsel in the negotiation and preparation of this 
Agreement and has entered into this Agreement after full and due consideration and with the 
advice of its counsel and its independent consultants. The Parties further acknowledge that this 
Agreement is fair and mutually beneficial to them because it reduces the likelihood of future 
disputes over personal property taxes, establishes tax and economic stability at a time of 
continuing transition and economic uncertainty in Massachusetts and the region, and fixes and 
maintains mutually acceptable, reasonable and accurate payments in lieu of taxes for the Project 
that are appropriate and serve their respective interests. The Town acknowledges that this 
Agreement is beneficial to it because it will result in mutually acceptable, steady, predictable, 
accurate and reasonable payments to the Town. Developer acknowledges that this Agreement is 
beneficial to it because it ensures that there will be mutually acceptable, steady, predictable, 
accurate and reasonable payments for the Project. 

10. Additional Documentation and Actions.  Each Party will, from time to time hereafter, 
execute and deliver or cause to be executed and delivered, such additional instruments, 
certificates and documents, and take all such actions, as the other Party reasonably requests for 
the purpose of implementing or effectuating the provisions of this Agreement and, upon the 
exercise by a Party of any power, right, privilege or remedy pursuant to this Agreement that 
requires any consent, approval, registration, qualification or authorization of any third party, each 
Party will execute and deliver all applications, certifications, instruments and other documents 
and papers that the exercising Party may be so required to obtain. 

11. Invalidity.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be found invalid for any reason in a 
court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall be construed as narrowly as possible, and the 
balance of this Agreement shall be deemed to be amended to the minimum extent necessary, so as 
to secure to the Parties the benefits thereof. The Parties understand and agree that this Agreement 
shall be void and unenforceable if (i) Developer is determined or declared by the Massachusetts 
Appellate Tax Board or a court of competent jurisdiction not to satisfy the requirements set forth 
in General Laws Chapter 59, Section 5, Clause 45; or (ii) this Agreement is not approved by 
Town Meeting, provided that any payments made hereunder by Developer before any such 
declaration or approval shall be and remain the property of the Town.  

12. Notices. All notices, consents, requests, or other communications provided for or 
permitted to be given hereunder by a Party must be in writing and shall be deemed to have been 
properly given or served upon the personal delivery thereof, via courier delivery service or 
otherwise. Such notices shall be addressed or delivered to the Parties at their respective addresses 



DRAFT DOCUMENT – 3-2-23 

6 
 

shown below.  

If to the Town: Town Manager   
Town of Hopkinton  
Town Hall  
18 Main Street   
Hopkinton, MA 01748  
 

    With a copy to: Hopkinton Town Counsel  
Miyares and Harrington LLP  
40 Grove Street, Suite #190  
Wellesley, MA 02482 
 

If to the Developer: [For Grasshopper to Insert] 

    With a copy to: [For Grasshopper to Insert] 

 
Any such addresses for the giving of notices may be changed by either Party by giving written 
notice as provided above to the other Party. Notice given by counsel to a Party shall be 
effective as notice from such Party. 

12. Applicable Law. This Agreement’s validity, interpretation, construction, performance, 
and enforcement, without regard to Massachusetts’ choice-of-law or conflicts-of-law 
principles or rules. Any claim or action arising under or relating to this Agreement may be 
brought only in Middlesex County Superior Court, and the Parties hereby agree that venue is 
proper, and shall only be proper, in that forum. 

13. Covenants of Developer. During the term of the Agreement, Developer shall not 
voluntarily do any of the following: (a) seek to invalidate this Agreement, or otherwise take a 
position adverse to the purpose or validity of this Agreement; (b) convey, without the express 
consent of the Town, by sale, lease or otherwise any interest in the Property to any entity or 
organization that qualifies as a charitable organization pursuant to General Laws Chapter 59, 
Section 5, Clause 3; or (c) fail to pay the Town the amounts due hereunder when due in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  

14. Covenants of the Town.  So long as Developer is not in breach of this Agreement 
during its term, the Town will not do any of the following: (a) seek to invalidate this 
Agreement or otherwise take a position adverse to the purpose or validity of this Agreement; 
(b) seek to collect from Developer any property tax with respect to the Property or the 
improvements thereon (including the Project) in addition to the amounts herein; or (c) impose 
any lien or other encumbrance upon the Property or the improvements thereon (including the 
Project) except as is expressly provided herein. 

15. Representations of the Town. Subject to the terms of this Agreement and except as 
provided below, the Town represents, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that (i) it has 
secured all approvals of appropriate officers, boards and bodies necessary to duly authorize 
the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement and its obligations hereunder, and 
(ii) it is not prohibited from entering into this Agreement and discharging and performing all 
covenants and obligations on its part to be performed under and pursuant to this Agreement by 
the terms, conditions or provisions of any law as currently understood, any order of any court 



DRAFT DOCUMENT – 3-2-23 

7 
 

or other agency or authority of government, and (iii) this Agreement is a legal, valid and 
binding obligation of the Town and is enforceable in accordance with its terms, subject to 
applicable laws. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties acknowledge that this Agreement 
has not been approved by the Hopkinton Town Meeting and is contingent upon such approval.  

16. Representations of Developer. Developer represents that (i) it is duly organized and 
validly existing as a limited liability company under the laws of Delaware, and is authorized to 
conduct business in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and (ii) it has all requisite power 
and authority to enter into this Agreement and to perform and carry out all covenants and 
obligations on its part to be performed under and pursuant to this Agreement, (iii) the 
performance of its obligations hereunder will not violate, result in a breach of or constitute a 
default under any agreement or instrument to which Developer is a party or by which 
Developer is bound; (iv) this Agreement constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of 
Developer enforceable in accordance with its terms, except to the extent that the enforceability 
may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws affecting other 
enforcement of creditors’ rights generally or by general equitable principles; (v) as of the date 
of this Agreement, Developer satisfies the requirements set forth in General Laws Chapter 59, 
Section 5, Clause 45.  

17. Termination. The Town may terminate this Agreement upon written notice to 
Developer in the event Developer fails to make timely payments hereunder on the date due 
and such failure continues for sixty days after Developer receives written notice of such 
failure from Town, provided that if the breach is cured within such sixty (60)-day period, the 
Agreement shall not be terminated.  

18. Town Meeting Approval. The obligations of each Party under this Agreement are 
conditioned on approval of this Agreement by the Town’s governing body.   

19. No Waiver. Any Party’s failure to enforce the provisions of this Agreement strictly 
shall not be construed as a waiver of any obligation in this Agreement.     

20. Change in Law. If, as a result of a change in law, offsite solar photovoltaic electric 
generating facilities become wholly or partially exempt from personal property taxation, the 
provisions of this Agreement shall continue to be in full force and effect.  

21. Multiple Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts 
each of which when so executed and delivered shall be an original, but all of which shall 
together constitute one and the same instrument.   

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank] 

 

  



DRAFT DOCUMENT – 3-2-23 

8 
 

Executed under seal by the undersigned as of the day and year first written above, each of 
whom represents that it is fully and duly authorized to act on behalf of and bind its principals. 

 

 

 

  



DRAFT DOCUMENT – 3-2-23 

9 
 

EXHIBIT A 

Depiction of the Project 

 

[For Grasshopper to Insert] 

 

 

 



2023 Annual Town Meeting - Select Board Required Recommendations

Article No. Article Title Recommendation

1 Acceptance of Town Reports Yes (4/11/23)

2 FY 2023 Supplemental Appropriations and
Transfers

Yes (4/11/23)

3 Unpaid Bills from Prior Fiscal Years Yes (4/11/23)

4 Set the Salary of Elected Officials (Town
Clerk)

Yes (4/11/23)

5 Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget

6 FY 2024 Revolving Funds Spending Limits

7 PEG Access and Cable Related Fund
Revolving Account Funding

8 Chapter 90 Highway Funds

9 Transfer to Other Post-Employment Benefits
Liability Trust Fund

10 Transfer to the General Stabilization Fund

11 Transfer to the School Special Education
Reserve Fund

12 Establish Capital Stabilization Account for
South Middlesex Regional Vocational
Technical School District

13 PILOT Agreement, Wilson St. Solar Farm

14 Pay-As-You-Go Capital Expenses Yes (4/11/23)

15 Chestnut Street Sidewalk Yes (4/11/23)

16 Sidewalk from EMC Park to Blueberry Lane Yes (4/11/23)

17 Fire Station 2 Architectural and Engineering
Design

Yes (4/11/23)

18 Hopkinton Public School HVAC Renewal
Work

Yes (4/11/23)

19 Hopkins School Addition Yes (4/11/23)



20 Roadway Paving - Pratt Way & Cemeteries Yes (4/11/23)

21 Water Department Vehicle Replacement Yes (4/11/23)

23 Community Preservation Funds

24 Community Preservation Recommendations

35 Street Acceptance - Foxhollow Rd.

36 Street Acceptance - Box Mill Rd.

37 Accept Gift of Land - Turkey Ridge
Subdivision

Yes (4/11/23)

38 Solar Canopy Leases, Middle School & High
School

Yes (4/11/23)

39 Fruit Street Lease

40 Drainage Easement, 14 Hazel Rd. Yes (3/14/23)

41 Drainage Easement, 77 South St. Yes (3/14/23)

42 Drainage Easement, 20 Downey Pl. Yes (3/14/23)

43 Home Rule Petition for Special State
Legislation to Authorize Taking of Easements
in Milfor for Lake Maspenock Dam Repairs

Yes (4/11/23)

44 Easements for Lake Maspenock Dam
Repairs

Yes (3/14/23)

45 Temporary Easement for Lake Maspenock
Dam Repair

Yes (3/14/23)







Permitting Team Comments
Parade Permit- Pride Parade

Select Board Meeting- 04/25/2023

April 11, 2023

The FD has reviewed and is good with this plan.

William R. Miller
Hopkinton Fire Department
____________________________________________________________________________

April 11, 2023.

I approve the Litter Control Plan and I have no other comments on the application.

John Westerling
Director DPW
____________________________________________________________________________

April 11, 2023

No comments

Dave Daltorio
Facilities.
____________________________________________________________________________

April 19, 2023

PD has been working with the applicant and has no further comment.

Chief Bennett
Hopkinton Police Department
____________________________________________________________________________



Submitted to:

Police Chief Joseph Bennett and Fire Chief William Miller

April 3, 2023

EVENT SAFETY PLAN FOR THE THIRD ANNUAL PRIDE PARADE

Submitted by: Cathleen Dinsmore on behalf of Hopkinton Freedom Team (HFT)
(https://www.hopkintonfreedomteam.org/home)

Event co-hosted by Hopkinton Youth and Family Services (HYFS) and Hopkinton Center for the Arts
(HCA) with a grant from the Hopkinton Cultural Council

One of your most important roles in event management is to ensure that people are safe at your event. Every event
safety plan needs an emergency plan in case there is a need to evacuate in case of a fire or any other similar crisis.
The safety plan should be discussed with the emergency services, they should have a copy, and everything should
be well-documented. You want to train staff on what to do in case of emergency, decide who will take action, how
will you let people know about the emergency (i.e. radio, mobile phones, coded messages), who will make
statements about the incident to the authorities and emergency services. They will need to know, for example, the
number of guests and staff and their names, if possible, as well as contact details for each. For lesser emergencies,
there needs to be a first aid kit (or several) on site too.

The event safety plan contains information under the following headings:

● Event overview: This is to help put into context what the event is for and for whom.

The Event will be hosted on Sunday June 11, 2023

- 11:00 a.m. -12:30 p.m. | HFT and HYFS Volunteers Set Up
- 12:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. | Police Officers arrive at the intersection of Route 85 and Hayden Rowe and at the

intersection of Grove Street and Pleasant Street.
- 12:30 - 1:00 p.m. | All Parade participants will arrive at Hopkinton Center for the Arts (HCA) to assemble

for the parade.
- 1:00 - 2:00 p.m. | Parade - HFT will lead the parade down from the HCA to the fork in the road going

north on Grove Street, then right heading east on Pleasant Street, and another right on Hayden Rowe
heading south, to return to the HCA.

- 2:00 - 4:00 p.m. | participants gather at HCA for a Post-Parade Celebration. We will have some music
played through the speakers, a couple of speeches, dance and music performances by local groups, Drag
Story Hour, 1-3 food trucks, and information/activity tables. In scope, this post-parade celebration will be
much smaller than Family Day, as it will be an opportunity for people to come together after the parade to
celebrate Pride, make connections and have fun.

- 4:00 p.m.-onwards | Clean-up by HFT, HYFS and other volunteers

Please see the Event FAQs about the event logistics that will be on the HFT website.

https://www.hopkintonfreedomteam.org/home


● Venue overview: This should cover information such as the contact/directional details, a floor plan and
any specific access information.

The event will be held at the HCA and the shared parking lot with Hopkinton High School. Participants
will gather in front of the HHS/HCA parking lot where groups will be arranged into order and prepared
for the parade. At the time of the parade, HFT will lead participants north on Route 85 from the HCA,
then a right on Pleasant Street, a right on Hayden Rowe, and heading back to the HCA. Parade volunteers
will be posted along the route to make sure the participants are following the route and staying safe, to
answer questions and to contact emergency or medical personnel as necessary. All volunteers will be
wearing a neon yellow high-visibility vest or yellow slash with “VOLUNTEER” on it, so they can be
spotted quickly.

After the parade, there will be a post-parade celebration on the HCA grounds and at the HCA/HHS
parking lot. Visitors will be asked to park in areas outside of the designated areas for the celebration and
food trucks. The HFT has reserved the HHS parkings lots for this event with the School Facilities
department.

We are expecting a maximum of about 500 people. Last year the turnout was roughly 250 people. We
hope to have approximately 300-500 participants.

Everyone in the parade will be proceeding on foot or by way of mobility device participants.
Groups/Organizations in the Parade will not be allowed to bring vehicles, as we don’t want to mix people
and vehicles. However, we are requesting that we may have a lead car at the beginning of the Parade and
at the end of the Parade. All vehicles will be driven by licensed adults with the idea that we will play our
official “Hopkinton Pride Parade” playlist using the speakers in these vehicles.





Participants Arriving at HCA at 12:30 p.m.

Participants who are walking with a group or organization will check in with volunteers at a Check-in

Tent. The volunteers will begin lining up the participating organizations and individuals for a 1:00 p.m.

start to the parade.

Parking and Foot Traffic Route for Parade participants and spectators



Parade Route



● Risk assessment: This shows all readers that you have considered all the potential risks, but more
importantly how you are minimizing or removing those risks.

We have approval for use of the HHS school parking lots from HPS Facilities (Tim Perssons & Katie
Putnam), and will continue to keep them updated on any changes. They have also confirmed to the HFT
that participants may park anywhere on school grounds and that the lots can easily accommodate more
than 500 participants.

We will ensure that food trucks are on the approved vendors list, per the advice of the Hopkinton Health
Department.

This safety plan is built on past safety plans for the Hopkinton Pride Parade where organizers have met
with the HPD for advice on how to maximize the safety of participants.

We will require an official parade permit from the town, and this safety plan is required for the permit
approval. The insurance coverage for this event is covered through the Town’s coverage with HYFS as a
co-sponsor.

The Pride Parade Planning Committee meets regularly and as needed to thoroughly discuss logistics about
this event. We also meet with the HCA and HYFS to provide an update and discuss logistics.

All the volunteers helping on the day will be required to attend a mandatory volunteer briefing meeting
(delivered by the Pride Parade Planning Committee) in the week or two before the Parade. The lead
organizers will again go over all the essential logistics and health and safety information.

The HFT is planning to have one of the regular volunteers who is a retired nurse to be present during the
event in case basic first aid is needed. HYFS employees who will be at the event are certified in CPR. Of
course, the two police officers who will be at the event will be able to respond to a medical emergency. If
there is an emergency, volunteers will be instructed to call the emergency services 911 immediately. Lead
organizer Cathleen Dinsmore will be the designated contact person to ensure that 911 has been called.
Volunteers will be given her cell number to call if there is an emergency. All volunteers will be instructed
to contact 911 for an emergency or contact the volunteer retired nurse or HYFS personnel if only basic
first aid is required. The HCA, HYFS and HFT will also have first aid kits at the event.

We have a dedicated section on our website where we will direct the community for all official
information about the parade: https://www.hopkintonfreedomteam.org/events/celebrating-pride. There is
an FAQ document included there. The FAQ document will also be sent to all participants: FAQs Pride
event

Restrooms are available in the HCA, and we will rent a Porta-Potty for this event, which may be handicap
accessible, that will be set up on the HCA grounds.

It is likely that June could be a hot day, so we will have a “Water station” where participants will be able
to get a free bottle of water. The HCA will be open and there will also be a couple pop-up tents if people

https://www.hopkintonfreedomteam.org/events/celebrating-pride
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1W4pt796xveVz8bENx7c2a9J-Ghj7zxM7/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1W4pt796xveVz8bENx7c2a9J-Ghj7zxM7/edit


need to get out of the sun. We will remind all participants in advance to prepare for the weather. This
means bringing hats, sun block, water bottles, and whatever else is needed. In the event of rain, we will
have several pop-up tents available to set up over the performance space and other areas. However, if the
weather is too inclement to continue the event outside, Kelly Grill, Executive Director of the HCA, has
confirmed that all outdoor activities, except the parade, can be moved indoors to the HCA performance
area. If the weather is not good, we anticipate significantly fewer participants. The HCA has capacity for
200 people in the performance space and another 100 in the gallery. The HFT will designate two or more
individuals to stand at the entrances to monitor the number of individuals entering and exiting the HCA to
ensure the capacity is not exceeded in the building at any time.

For music, we have an official “Hopkinton Pride Parade” playlist. The HFT has screened all these songs
for expletive language and content. It is a completely family-friendly playlist and event. This music will
be played on the HCA grounds and along the parade route during the parade.

We will inform all participants that they will not be allowed to throw anything during the parade,
including sparkles, confetti and glitter, because there is a priority to protect the wetlands and ensure as
little disruption as possible to the residents and area where the parade is taking place.

To ensure safety, there will be police detail at the Hayden Rowe and Grove Street intersection and
possibly one needed at the intersection of Grove Street and Pleasant Street. This police detail will be
asked to be present at the event from 12:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. Everyone must park in the HHS lots
outside of the designated event areas at the HCA to ensure we aren’t mixing cars and people in the same
area. We will have signs directing people where to park. This is also important to avoid congestion and
to allow us to keep the roads as clear as possible for emergency access if required.

● Event health, safety and welfare: There are various methods that can be used to ensure your team’s and
guest’s welfare at your event. The reader of this document will not need to know every individual plan,
but more an overview that you are aware of what is required and any specific details that may be pertinent
to the local authorities.

In summary:

- The FAQ document will be on our website and will be sent to all participants to ensure strong
communication of essential logistics and health/safety information.

- Restrooms are available on the first floor of the HCA and a Porta-Potty will be available outside.
- Free water bottles will be available.
- No Parking on the Loop Road itself to help keep the road clear and accessible for emergency vehicles.
- At least 20 volunteers with neon yellow high-visibility vests or yellow VOLUNTEER sashes for help at

all times.
- Emergency services 911 or on-site police will be contacted immediately in case of an emergency. Lead

organizer Cathleen Dinsmore will be the designated contact person to ensure that 911 has been called.
Volunteers will be given her cell number to call if there is an emergency.

● Stage, temporary structures and infrastructure: Provide an overview of any major structure, of their
manufacturer and any health and safety notes such as wind speed ratings.



The HCA will be providing temporary staging at their outdoor performance area. We will be using the
infrastructure already in place at the HCA outdoor amphitheater along with the HCA audio equipment for
speeches and music. The HFT will also hire a professional sound person with their own equipment, whom
the HCA has hired and highly recommends.

Small pop-up tents will be secured into the ground using the tent pins. Zip ties will be used to tie down any
signs and other items that might blow away in the wind.

● Electrical systems: Information on the level of power that is required and how this is being provided and
maintained on site.

We will be using the infrastructure already in place at the HCA as well as the equipment our hired sound
person will bring to use at the event.

We hope to have HCAM broadcast the parade again. They will be in charge of their own filming
equipment.

● Food, refreshments and traders: You are likely to provide food not only for your guests but also for
your crew. Give information in the event safety plan about the food – not whether it will be lamb or
chicken, but how many caterers you will have on site and the types of food-preparation techniques they
will be using. If using food trucks, make sure that all proper permits are obtained and inspections done
prior to the event.

All food trucks will come from Hopkinton’s Board of Health’s Approved Vendors List. We are considering
having a maximum of three food trucks. It will most likely be ice cream and food that can be eaten with
one’s hands to limit the amount of trash. All food vendors will need to contact the Fire Prevention division a
minimum of two weeks prior to the event to ensure they meet the FD's food truck requirements.

● Waste disposal: Detail your plan for this – whether you will be having recycling bins, how often these
will be emptied and whether you are employing litter pickers, for example.

We will ask participants to take their own trash when they leave. Last year there was very little trash from
the event, and we expect trash to remain low. We will also have garbage bags and bins in the area. The
event volunteers will remove all trash from the parade route and HCA grounds after the event is over.

● Security/stewarding: Include information on how many staff will be on site and any particular processes
they will need to follow.

In addition to the Pride Parade Planning Committee, there will be approximately 20 volunteers or more
from the HFT, HYFS, and other organizations to set up, direct participants, answer questions, respond to
issues and clean-up. Twenty or more volunteers will be wearing a neon yellow high-visibility vest or
yellow VOLUNTEER sash so they can be readily spotted.



All the volunteers helping on the day will be required to attend a mandatory volunteer meeting with the
Pride Parade Planning Committee a week or so prior to the parade and at the event before set up. The
Planning Committee will convey all the essential logistics and health/safety information to the volunteers.

● Crowd/traffic management: This will be of particular interest to the local authorities who will want to
ensure that you have taken adequate precautions to manage large movements of people. Check
Massachusetts Regulations to see if a venue requires a Crowd Manager.

We will be sending instructions, directions, and a map with people flow to all registered participants in
advance. To ensure safety, there will be police detail at the necessary intersections along the parade route
during the parade. The police detail will be present at the event from 12:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. Some of our
volunteers will be dispersed around the venue and parade route to help direct participants and spectators
where they need to go. We will also have signs with arrows to direct participants.

Parking and Foot Traffic Route for Parade participants and spectators



● Parking Plan: Ensure that no fire lanes or handicap parking spots are blocked. Make sure adequate
parking exists for event size. If off site parking is going to be used, describe a method of transporting
patrons from off site.



HPS Facilities (Tim Perssons & Katie Putnam) have approved the HFT’s request for the use of the HHS
parking lots for this event. They have confirmed that participants may park anywhere on school grounds
and that the lots can easily accommodate more than 500 participants. We will continue to keep them
updated on any changes.

● Organization and contractors: You should include a little information on the people you’re going to
have on site in your event safety plan. An organization chart helps show outside readers how your on-site
team will be structured and who will be responsible for what.

HFT and HYFS Volunteers. From 12:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. there will be police detail on the parade route
during the parade and on the HCA grounds during the rest of the event. There will also be volunteers from
other groups and organizations. We will have a spreadsheet of the different groups and organizations and
individuals who pre-register to walk as well as the names of the volunteers who pre-register. We have
always had additional volunteers show up the day of the event, and we will have a meeting at the beginning
of setup and will review the safety plan.

● Communications: Provide a basic overview of your communication plan in your event safety plan.

Event organizers will communicate all event logistics and health and safety information to pre-registered
parade participants and organizations/groups via email in advance (the FAQ document). The FAQ
document will also be available on the HFT website and social media pages and will be posted at the HCA
grounds on the day of the event.

The Pride Parade Planning Committee meets regularly to thoroughly discuss logistics about this event and
emails committee members with follow-up details and information.

All the volunteers helping on the day will be required to attend a mandatory meeting about a week before
the parade when all the essential logistics and health and safety information will be reviewed. On the day of
the event before set-up begins, a similar meeting will also be held at the HCA with all volunteers to review
this same information.

Event organizers will communicate with each other through mobile phones during the event, if needed.

● Medical/first aid provision: Detail who on site will be available to provide first aid attention and how
they can be contacted.

The HFT is planning to have one of the regular volunteers who is a retired nurse to be present during the
event in case basic first aid is needed. HYFS employees who will be at the event are certified in CPR. Of
course, the two police officers who will be at the event will be able to respond to a medical emergency. If
there is an emergency, the emergency services 911 will be contacted immediately. All volunteers will be
instructed to contact 911 for an emergency or contact the volunteer retired nurse or HYFS personnel if
only basic first aid is required. The HCA, HYFS and HFT will also have first aid kits at the event. Lead
organizer Cathleen Dinsmore will be the designated contact person to ensure that 911 has been called.
Volunteers will be given her cell number to call if there is an emergency.



● Fire precautions and equipment: Your health and safety advisor and production manager will be able to
help you fill in this section of the event safety plan. Readers will want to know what your exit routes are,
how many extinguishers you have, where they are and who will use them in case of an emergency.

The event will be held outside unless the weather is too inclement. If the event, other than the parade itself,
moves indoors, it will be held in the HCA performance area. There are various entrances/exits, and the
HCA has its own emergency plan and precautions on their grounds. The HCA has capacity for 200 people
in the performance space and another 100 in the gallery. The HFT will designate two or more individuals to
stand at the entrances to monitor the number of individuals entering and exiting the HCA to ensure the
capacity is not exceeded at any time. In the event of a fire or other emergency, we will contact the police
detail on site and emergency services at 911.

● Sanitary accommodation: Include information on how many toilets are provided and how often they
will be serviced during your event.

HCA restrooms and a Porta-Potty on the HCA grounds will be available during the event.

● Emergency procedures: This is an area where the local authorities will want to see lots of detail and feel
confident that you are responsible enough to deal with emergencies on site.

In addition to the Pride Parade Planning Committee, there will be approximately 20 volunteers from HFT,
HYFS and other groups available throughout the parade route and the HCA grounds to direct people and
help where needed. Approximately 20 volunteers will be wearing neon yellow high-visibility vests or
yellow VOLUNTEER sashes. They will have all been briefed on the health and safety procedures before
the event. We have taken steps to reduce the potential for an emergency incident by providing health and
safety information to registered participants before the event.

In the event of an emergency, we will immediately alert the police detail at the event and emergency
services at 911. All volunteers will be instructed to contact 911 for an emergency or contact the volunteer
retired nurse or HYFS personnel if only basic first aid is required. Lead organizer Cathleen Dinsmore
will be the designated contact person to ensure that 911 has been called. Volunteers will be given her cell
number to call if there is an emergency.

● Event inspection: Cover when and who will inspect your site and sign off the site in terms of structures
and health and safety.

The Pride Parade Planning Committee and approximately 20 volunteers will be on site throughout the event
to ensure that health and safety features are being followed. All volunteers will be briefed before and
during the event regarding the health and safety procedures.

● Accident reporting and investigation: An overview of your process needs to be included.

If there is an accident, someone from the Pride Planning Committee will immediately contact the retired
nurse the HCA anticipates will be at the event. We will contact emergency services and/or the police detail
on site if there is a more serious accident that our resources on site cannot fully address.



● Provisions for people with special needs: Adhering to the Equality Act is important. Provide
information in your event safety plan as to what visitors with various special needs will need to do.

Handicapped parking is provided at the HCA and at the HCA/ HHS shared parking lot. The restrooms at the
HCA are handicap accessible, as is the HCA building, and the outdoor Porta-Potty may also be an accessible
one. The sidewalks used in the parade are well maintained and predominantly flat and should be accessible.

● Contingency plans: Show the local authorities that you have considered all the main potential issues by
putting contingency plan examples in your event safety plan.

If there is inclement weather that is too severe to allow the event to be held indoors at the HCA performance
area, a disaster, an emergency or some other reason that prevents residents from safely getting to or
participating in the event, we will cancel the event on June 11th and try to reschedule with the necessary
approval. We will communicate the decision to all participants via email, social media, HCAM, and any
other way possible. If possible, we will put up signage at the site. If it rains, we plan to continue with the
event. The HCA has capacity for 200 people in the performance space and another 100 in the
gallery. The HFT will designate two or more individuals to stand at the entrances to monitor the
number of individuals entering and exiting the HCA to ensure the capacity is not exceeded at any
time.

● Alcohol Events: Provide alcohol service plan, copies of TIPS certification, safety plan for over served or
intoxicated patrons. It is recommended that any event with over 100 people has a detail officer.

No alcohol will be allowed at this event.



 
 

          
         TOWN OF HOPKINTON 

                SELECT BOARD 
           18 Main Street, Hopkinton, MA 01748 

                       508-497-9700         www.hopkintonma.gov 
 

1 
 

PARADE PERMIT APPLICATION 
 
Date: _______________________ 

Applicant Name: ______________________________________________________________  

Applicant Address: ____________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number: _____________________   Email: _______________________________ 

Applicant:  □ Private/Individual     □ Business     □ Non-Profit     
□ Town Dept./Board/Committee 

Date of Event: _______________   Rain Date: _______________   Time: _______________ 

Road Closures: _______________________________________________________________ 

Please provide a description/purpose of the event in the space below. (Attach a separate visual or 
map of the complete route of the event) 
 

 
Route Starting Point: ________________________   Ending Point: _______________________ 
Expected Number of Participants: __________________________________________________ 
Person Responsible for Control of Litter: _____________________ Phone: _________________ 
On-Site Person Responsible (Day of Event): _____________________ Phone: ______________ 

 
ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 

1. A Certificate of Insurance must be provided with this application, naming the Town of 
Hopkinton as an additional insured for at least $1 million dollars in the case of accident. 

2. Map, plan, or specific written description of the route of the proposed event. 
3. Safety Plan 
4. Litter Control Plan 

 

 



2 
 

The undersigned Applicant agrees that the Applicant and parade participants will conform to 
applicable laws, bylaws and regulations, as well as special requirements that may be made a 
condition of the granting of a Parade Permit pursuant to this application. 

I/we agree to hold the Town of Hopkinton harmless from any and all liability and will defend the 
Town of Hopkinton in connection therewith. 
 

___________________________________________________ _______________________ 
Signature of Applicant      Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Revised 10/5/2021 
 

a375783
New Stamp



Permitting Team Comments
Parade Permit- New England Chinese American Alliance

Select Board Meeting- 04/25/2023

April 6, 2023

I have forwarded the event host a copy of the FD/PD IAP event requirements. Once I have it
back, Chief Bennet and I will review it with comments.

April 12, 2023

The FD approves the IAP for this event and has no further comment.

William R. Miller
Hopkinton Fire Department
____________________________________________________________________________

April 6, 2023.

There will likely be ongoing work as part of the Main Street Project that will impact the event.
Main Street may be in the middle of reconstruction at this time. This would mean the road would
be gravel, not pavement, and that structures would be tripping hazards as they would not be
level with the gravel surface.

I'm currently coordinating with MassDOT and their contractor (A.F. Amorello) in an effort to
determine Amorello's proposed schedule of work. At this time, there is no way to ascertain what
condition Main Street will be in for the proposed event, regardless of Amorello's proposed
schedule. Construction schedules change on a daily basis based on unforeseen conditions,
weather, or any other number of factors.

I will provide an update on the proposed schedule as soon as I receive it from
MassDOT/Amorello.

The applicant should be made aware that the condition of Main Street may not be paved and
that UG structures could potentially present tripping hazards. If that ends up being the case, the
applicant should be required to provide additional protection to the Town.

Dave Daltorio
Facilities.
_________________________________



April 13, 2023

Applicant’s Response - We’ll inform the runners and include a sentence in the waiver they
need to sign.

____________________________________________________________________________

April 12, 2023

I approve the Litter Control Plan and I have no other comments on the application.

John Westerling
Director DPW
____________________________________________________________________________

April 13, 2023

PD has no additional comments then those expressed above.
Chief Bennett
Hopkinton Police Department
____________________________________________________________________________



NECAA May 20, 2023 Event Description of the Route

AAPI Run & Rally along the Boston Marathon Route
Runners will gather at Hopkinton Common around 8AM. After a brief speech by couple guest speakers,
runner will leave the Common and run on the side walk of main street along the Boston Marathon route.
In this relay, it took about 40 minutes for the runners to arrive at Framingham strain station, and the next
group of runners at the station will start to run to next town .



NECAA May 20, 2023 Event Safety Plan
AAPI Run & Rally along the Boston Marathon Route

Event Overview:
Rally & Running along the Boston Marathon Route to celebrate AAPI heritage. The rally will be held on
May 20, 2023 (rain day 5/21/23) start at 8:00AM at Hopkinton Common, and runners of eight towns
along the Marathon route. We anticipate there will be approximately 100 participants holding signs and
some of them will run along the sidewalk.

The leading organizer of this event is New England Chinese American Alliance (“NECAA”), a
non-profit organization dedicated to serve New England Chinese American communities. About 10
volunteers will arrive at Hopkinton Town Common around 7:30AM, May 20, 2023. The event at the
Common will be done around 8:30, and the cleanup will be done by 9:30AM.

Venue Overview:
Contact infor of the organizer and volunteers
Jun Qi 508-963-7186
Qian Ge 781-795-2497

Risk assessment: This shows all readers that you have considered all the potential risks, but more
importantly how you are minimizing or removing those risks.

Event health, safety, and welfare
each participant of the running event needs to sign a waiver before participating the event.

Stage, temporary structures, and infrastructure:
We may bring couple portable speakers and microphones for the guest to do a quick announcement prior
to the running. No safety and health concerns.

Electrical systems:
We plan to use the sockets of the Gazebo to power 2 speakers. If it doesn’t work, we’ll bring batteries.

Food, refreshments, and traders
N/A

Waste disposal
Volunteers will bring trash bags to the site and take all the waste with them once the event is concluded
around 9AM.

Security/stewarding
About 10 volunteers will be onsite and each wears orange safety vest. They’ll help for traffic control
when the run starts and runners crossing main street.
.
Crowd/traffic management:
We don’t anticipate a big crowd in Hopkinton for this event. Basing on our experience prior 2 years, we
only need traffic control when the runners are crossing the main street to get on sidewalk. We’ll hire
police detail to help.



Parking Plan
The Organizer will share the parking map with the participants electronically 2 days before the event.
Basing on our experience last year, no fire lanes or handicap parking spots are blocked. Volunteers will
help to move the cars in case certain violation incurs.

Organization and contractors
The volunteers will welcome the participants at the entrance of the Common with visible signs to collect
signed waivers.

Communications: Provide a basic overview of your communication plan in your event safety
plan.

Medical/first aid provision
Volunteers will bring 1 first-aid kit to the site

Fire precautions and equipment
Volunteers will bring 2 fire extinguishers to the site.

Sanitary accommodation:
N/A

Emergency procedures
The event will be concluded within an hour and we don’t anticipate any protest or conflict based on our
experience in past 2 years. The volunteers wearing orange safety vest will help in case any issue arise.

Event inspection
N/A



NECAA May 20, 2023 Event Litter Control Plan
AAPI Run & Rally along the Boston Marathon Route

Per our experiences of past 2 years, no litter concerns for the event. Volunteers will bring enough trash

bags and clean up the Common before 9:30AM on 5.20.23. There will be around 5 volunteers

responsible for cleaning up the Common once the runners left the park to ensure no trash left on the

Common.



To: Select Board

From: Norman Khumalo

Date: April 20, 2023

Ref: Staff Report - Select Board April 25, 2023 Meeting

1. Main Street Corridor Project: Dave Daltorio (Town Engineer/Facilities Director) and
Michell Murdock (Project Specialist) have provided the attached update (See Attachment 1).

2. Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) treatment project: Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl
Substances (PFAS) treatment project: The Town is investigating soil testing methodologies
and laboratories for PFAS detection. The Town has executed a contract with Weston &
Sampson for construction inspection and DEP compliance. Again, PFAS information for
owners of private wells is available here. If residents have questions or concerns regarding
PFAS in private wells, they may contact the Health Services Department at 508-497-9725.

3. MassachusettsWater Resources Authority (MWRA) Southborough Interconnection Project:
Southborough and Hopkinton representatives discussed the following concepts to be
reviewed further. The parties anticipate that the final concepts will become the “fact basis” of
the Intermunicipal Agreement:

a. Hopkinton will be a direct MWRA customer and will deal with MWRA for its
allotment;

b. MWRA will specify meter type at border and will provide meter reading;
c. MWRA will send Hopkinton a bill for MWRA water use;
d. Southborough will deliver MWRA water to Hopkinton;
e. Southborough must maintain the ability to provide peak supply capacity whether

Hopkinton uses it or not;
f. Southborough will charge Hopkinton for short term (electricity) and long term

(tank and pipe maintenance) costs;
g. Future maintenance and capital costs will be allocated per the following planned

charges;
i. Share of pumping electricity

ii. Amortization of pump replacement
iii. Pump inefficiency factor - extra cost of using larger pumps
iv. Cost of extra lost water due to Hopkinton’s usage
v. Water storage maintenance allocation:

1. Charge quarterly for anticipated cost of tank maintenance, or
2. Fraction of tank usage then at peak demand;

1

https://www.mass.gov/info-details/per-and-polyfluoroalkyl-substances-pfas-in-private-well-drinking-water-supplies-faq


vi. System maintenance and management costs
1. Charge quarterly based on fraction of pipe miles used

The Town is reviewing Pare Corporation’s (town consulting engineer) scope of work for
the project design, including survey, design and permitting at DEP and Water Resources
Commission.

2



Attachment 1

TO: Select Board

FROM: Michelle Murdock, Dave Daltorio
VIA: Norman Khumalo, Town Manager
DATE: April 19, 2023
SUBJ: Select Board Update:Main Street Corridor Project Date: April 25, 2023

MassDOT’s Original Completion Date for the Project is October 22, 2023. That date was set at
the award of the contract. As of the most recent schedule, submitted by A.F. Amorello on
November 8, 2022, the project is still on schedule for completion by that date.

Phase 1 and 2 of Main Street Reconstruction has been completed. This work focused on the area
from West Main Street to the Fire Station and the 135/85 intersection. This work included the
full-depth excavation of these sections of Main Street and the installation of two of the three final
paving courses. The final course of pavement will be installed at the end of the project.

Installation of poles for traffic and speed limit signs have been placed and signs have been added.
MassDOT accepted the Town's request to use single posts for street signs.

Anticipated Work for Spring 2023 includes the following:

● Curb/Sidewalk work on the west side of the project
● Large green highways signs will be installed starting by the Wood St. intersection.
● Full depth excavation/reconstruction from the Muffin House to the east end of the project

(approximately Ray Street) will most likely begin mid May. A meeting with Public
Safety to discuss this work is being scheduled.

● Resetting curb/bike lane/sidewalk work on the east side of the project will follow the
full-depth reconstruction.

To Date Construction Cost and Quantities through 9/24/22

Paid By Contract Bid Total
(incl. contingencies)

As of Sept, 24, 2022 Percent Completed

MassDOT/TIP $9,919,513.90 $5,535,689 56%

Paid By Town $10,014,173.48 $6,578,583 66%

Total Cost $19,933,687.38 $12,114,272.90 61%

3



Work Completed - rounded (does not include every bid item)

As of
12/18/2021

As of
9/24/2022

Percent
Complete

Catch Basins 80 82 100%

Drain Manholes 40 40 100%

Reinforced Concrete Pipe 5,100 ft 5,100 ft 100%

Ductile Iron Pipe 727 ft 727 ft 100%

Hot Mix Asphalt (all types) 2,750 tons 10,268 tons 71%

Gravel (all types) 2,456 cy 9,873 cy 51%

Rock Excavation 1,037 cy 1,037 cy Est. 100%

Grading and Compaction n/a 18,000 sy 47%

Granite Curbing n/a 3,0147 lf 30%

Underground Conduit 2,012 ft 11,459 ft 42%

Utility Vaults Installed 12 18 1. 100%

Excavation (all types) 968 cy 13,326 cy 56%

Concrete Sidewalk n/a 565 sy 6%

Community Contact (4-6-23 thru 4-19-23)

● Construction Advisory #59 was distributed via email on Friday, .Apr 14, 2023
Construction Advisory #60 was distributed via email on Friday, .Apr 21, 2023

● Construction Meeting held with MassDOT on .Apr 18, 2023

● A total of 9 issues/concerns from the general public and project abutters were received,
reviewed and researched, and an email response was sent to the individual(s) who
reported an issue or asked a question. Issues reported/questions asked included:

1. Email from project abutter to report trouble traffic light trigger not functioning;
notified MassDOT. Amorello asked to get the sub-contractor onsite; date
pending; project abutter updated.

2. Email from project abutter to ask about widening of the entrance to Mayhew
Street; reports that cars and trucks hit the curb to make the turn; ask that issue be

4



addressed. Advised that curbing discussion is ongoing with MassDOT; no
schedule yet for modifications.

3. Phone call/email from project abutter to ask for assistance to file a claim for
damage with Eversource; reached out to MassDOT and Town Water Dept. for
assistance. Followed up with Eversource Community Relations contact to ask
about status of claim.

4. Assisted resident with claim for damage to vehicle on Main Street
5. Email to two project abutters to notify of upcoming wall work on their property.
6. Email to three project abutters to notify of curb and sidewalk work at their

property.
7. Communication with project abutter to obtain needed Right of Entry form.
8. Email to project abutter to advise of hydrant work in front of property.
9. Onsite visit by to Orale Mexican Restaurant to introduceMichelle Murdock

herself as contact person for the project and to sign up the new tenants of 20-24
Main St. to receive Construction Advisories.

Miscellaneous
● The Project website will continue to be updated throughout the Project. Visit the website

to sign up for Project Updates. A QR Code has been developed for quick access.

● Project photos and drone coverage of the 135/85 reconstruction have been added to the
website https://hopkintonmainstreet.com/construction-photos.htm

5

mailto:mmurdock@hopkintonma.gov
https://hopkintonmainstreet.com/construction-photos.htm


Select Board Members
SELECT BOARD LIAISON LIST FY 2023 Amy Mary Jo Irfan Muriel Shahidul Norman Elaine
FINANCE
Appropriation Committee X X
Board of Assessors X
Town Manager's Budget Advisory Team X
Capital Improvement Committee X
Cable Advisory Committee X
PUBLIC SAFETY
Animal Control X
Fire Department X
Police Department X
PERMITTING
Board of Appeals X
Conservation Commission X
Planning Board X
Board of Health X
Permanent Building Committee X
EDUCATION
School Committee X
Regional Voc. Tech School Committee X
PUBLIC SERVICES
Cemetery Commission X
Commission on Disability X
HUMAN SERVICES
Town Clerk's Office X
Personnel Committee X
Council on Aging X
MetroWest Veterans Service District X X
ADA Oversight Committee X
Veterans Celebration Committee X
Tax Relief Committee X



Select Board Members
SELECT BOARD LIAISON LIST FY 2023 Amy Mary Jo Irfan Muriel Shahidul Norman Elaine
CULTURAL/RECREATIONAL
Hopkinton Cultural Council X
Marathon Committee X
Marathon Fund Committee X
Public Library X
Parks & Recreation Commission X
Youth Commission X
Community Preservation Committee X
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
Woodville Historic District Commission X
Hopkinton Historic District Commission X
Historical Commission X
OTHER
Sustainable Green Committee X
Trail Coordination and Management Committee X
Commissioners of Trust Funds X
Lake Maspenock Dam Advisory Group X
Fruit Street X
Hopkinton Schools Athletic Field Subcommittee X
Boston Athletic Association X
APPOINTED BOARD/COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS
Elementary School Building Committee (Life of the Project) X
Irvine-Todaro Properties Advisory Group (Life of the Project) X
Pratt Farm Master Plan Team (Life of the Project) X
Upper Charles Trail Committee (3-year term expiring 6/30/25) X
Open Space Preservation Commission (5-year term expiring 6/30/26) X
Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board (2-year term expiring 6/30/24) X
Metropolitan Area Planning Council Representative, Select Board member 
(Town Manager Appointment) X X
MetroWest Regional Transit Authority (1-year term) X



Select Board Members
SELECT BOARD LIAISON LIST FY 2023 Amy Mary Jo Irfan Muriel Shahidul Norman Elaine

Number of X's: 7 8 9 8 9 9 2



Pending Select Board Member Future Agenda Items February 15, 2023

Items are listed in the order they were identified. Items identified and already discussed at
meetings are not included on this list.

1. Social Justice issues - Nasrullah (8/4/20)

2. Master Plan action plan/implementation plan items for Select Board - Ritterbusch (12/1/20)

(12/15/20)

3. Examination into municipal cable - Nasrullah (9/7/21)

4. The role of the Select Board in the trails/Upper Charles Trail process and what are the next
steps for the Board - Kramer (1/25/22)

5. Consider support for Senate and House bills regarding a temporary moratorium on
construction of new jails and prisons in Massachusetts - Kramer (1/25/22)

6. Affordable housing updates - Mannan (5/17/22)

7. Economic Development position - Mannan (5/17/22)

8. West Main St. left turns, Cumberland Farms area - Kramer (5/17/22, 10/18/22)

9. Cemetery Commission Rate Changes - Ritterbusch (6/21/22)

10. Parks & Rec. future plans - Mannan (7/12/22)

11. Status and plans for roads & sidewalks; pavement management plan - Mannan (8/2/22)

12. Board & Committee appointments - fostering volunteerism, outreach, and appreciation -
Kramer (9/13/22)

13. Discuss ways to keep seniors in their homes - LaFreniere (10/18/22)

14. Policy on redaction of public survey comments - Ritterbusch (11/1/22)

15. Communications plan for the MWRA connection project - Kramer (11/15/22)

16. Ways to support boards/committees & their Chairs, including reviewing committee Charge,
and asking how things are going - Kramer (12/6/22)

17. Discuss volunteer appreciation - Kramer (12/20/22); Mannan (2/14/22)

18. Boston Marathon Ashland Recognition - Ritterbusch (2/14/22)

19. Center School and Elmwood School - 2/14/22

1






































	2023-04-25 Select Board Meeting Agenda (1)
	04_a. ORALE INC Application
	04_b. Permitting Team Comments-Section 12 All Alcohol _ Entertainment License- Orale INC
	04_c. 22-24 Main St - Entertainment Conditions
	04_d. PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE ORALE INC
	05_a. HCA Fundraiser
	22-23 - Evidence of Insurance
	HCA Fundraiser
	Permitting Team Comments- HCA Annual Fundraiser

	06_a. HCA-Selectboard meeting April 25th 2023 
	9_a. EXERCISE_HopCo LNG_Neighborhood Handout (Final)
	10_a. Street Acceptance Report 2023 - Box Mill
	10_b. Box Mill Road - Barbieri - As-Built - Sheet 1 - 01-19-21
	10_c.  Foxhollow Rd. - DRAFT Acceptance Plan - 01-25-23
	10_d. Street Acceptance Report, Box Mill _ Foxhollow - DPW 3-28-23
	11_a. 2023 ATM Warrant _ Motions Document 4-21-23 draft
	To hear the Reports of Town Officers, Boards and Committees.
	Pass any vote or take any act relative thereto.
	Motion (Appropriation Committee): We move that the Town vote to establish the limit on the total amount that may be expended from each revolving fund established by Article VI of Chapter 13 of the General Bylaws pursuant to Section 53E½ of Chapter 44 ...
	Vote Needed: Simple Majority.

	11_b1. Financial Articles Follow Up_Staff Report for Select Board April 25, 2023 Meeting
	11_b2. Art. 2, Art. 6 and CPA Funds
	11_b3. Keefe Tech Capital Stabilization
	11_b4. Grasshopper PILOT Agreement [DRAFT] [3-2-23]
	11_c. 2023 Annual Town Meeting - Select Board Required Recommendations 4-21-23
	12_b1. Pride Parade
	Permitting Team Comments- Pride Parade
	Police _ Fire Safety Application Hopkinton Pride Parade 2023 approved
	Pride Parade permit HFT 2023

	12_b2. NECAA
	NECAA  5-20-23 event route description_safety Plan_ Litter plan
	Parade Permit Application 2.19.23
	Permitting Team Comments- New England Chinese American Alliance

	13_a. Town Manager Report for Select Board April 25, 2023 Meeting
	15_a. FY23 Liaison Assignments
	16_a. Member Future Agenda Items for Meeting Packet
	99.1 Planning Board Decision of Site Plan Review - The Trails
	99.2 Thank you - HHS Robotics
	99.3 Support for South St. Rezoning
	99.4 I-495 I-90 Interchange Improvements Project- Desgn of I-495 and Ramp WN Virtual Public Info Meeting 4-26-23



